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Chairman’s
Message

Respected Shareholders,

| heartily welcome all the shareholders, representatives
of regulatory authority, journalists and all the present
individuals who are present here accepting our invitation
on behalf of Board of Directors in this 24th Annual General
Meeting of the company.

Company has completed its 24 years and running in its 25th
year, we would like to thank you for your continuous beliefs
and heartily support on behalf of the company and we wish
for the same support and well-wishes in the coming days too.

We are moving towards achieving durable and safe long
term objectives by effectively managing capital increment,
expenses and business expansion in this competitive
insurance sector. We are committed to provide necessary
service to our client promptly following the policy of
government and regulatory authority.

Company is moving towards with the objective of providing
modern insurance services using all the established modern
insurance technology. We are focused on strengthening Risk
management, human resource management and internal
control system to provide effective service facilities to the client.

Company has proposed in this dignified general meeting to
distribute 5% of total paid up capital as bonus share and
11.32% of total paid up capital as cash dividend which
includes tax payable on such dividend and bonus share
out of total profit for the FY 2075/76 and share premium
collected. The activities and achievement up till date of the
company has been provided in the annual report of the
Board of Directors. Company policy is to provide high quality
services to its client through coordination among Board
Directors, Shareholders, Company management, employee,
regulatory authority and other stakeholders of the company.

| am grateful to all the shareholders, member of Board
of Directors, customers, representatives of Nepal
Government’s Entity, Regulatory authorities, Insurance
Board, Nepal Rastra Bank, Company Registrar's Office,
Security Exchange Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange
Ltd., different stakeholder institutions, Auditors, all the
hardworking loyal employees of the company and all the
well-wisher of the company and wish for their support and
well-wishes in coming days too.

Thank You !

Kusum Lama, Chairman
7" February, 2020
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EO's
Commitment

| would like to heartly welcome Respected
Chairperson of this dignified general meeting as well as
Chairperson of Board of Directors of Prabhu insurance
Ltd., Respected Board of Directors, Respected
Shareholders, representatives of regulatory authority
who have come here accepting our invitation, External
auditor of the company, employees of the company
and all the present personalities.

In the Fiscal Year 2075/76, the Company has been
implementing its work plans set by the strategy of
the company by improving its business and financial
indicators. During this period, company has been
increasing its business and service by increasing
branch networks and extension counters and improving
the internal processes. Currently, the company has
\'\ been rendering its service to its clients from total of
56 offices including Head Office, Branch Offices,
Sub-Branch Offices and extension counters. The
“eompany has already assessed the feasibility of 10
more branches and taken approval from the regulatory
authority to operate them in current fiscal year 2076/77.

The company has been implementing its strategy
and action plan for expanding its business focusing
on Corporate Governance and compliance as well as
high quality services to its customers. We have been
successful to run our business with sound business
ethics, digitalization, and customer centered service
and quality service and all other system of the
company through strong organization infrastructure
improving management of the company.

| would like to thank and pay my gratitude on behalf
of the company to the Chairperson of the company,
Board of Directors, founder of the company,
shareholders, regulatory authority, customers of
the company, business entities, well-wishers and
supporting personalities for their valuable support to
achieve the objectives of the company. | would also like
to thank all the department heads and employees who
are always dedicated and involved in the well being
of the company. | also expect to get similar support in
future as well from all the stakeholders of the company.

Thank You

Sanchit Bajracharya
Chief Executive Officer

7" February, 2020
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Prabhu Insurance Ltd.'s
24" Annual Report Presented by Board of Directors in
the 24" Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders,

On the auspicious occaission of 24" Annual General Meeting of Prabhu Insurance Ltd., on behalf of the Board of directors,
we welcome and greet all respected shareholders, representatives of regulatory Authorities, company management, staffs
and invited guests who are present here accepting our invitation.

We are very pleased to present 24" Annual report of this company on behalf of Board of Directors for the Fiscal Year
2075/76 prepared pursuant to section 109 of Company’s Act 2063 in this annual general meeting. We believe that you
will provide us guidance to move forward more effectively in future upon analysis of operations and transactions of the
company through this report.

1) Review of Previous Year Performance:
The comparatives for the premium income earned during the period under consideration Fiscal year 2075/76 and
previous Fiscal year 2074/75 is presented as below:

Insurance Business Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Change (%)
2074175 2075/76
Fire Insurance 120,155,763 128,856,390 7.24%
Marine Insurance 22,069,276 24,089,209 9.15%
Motor Insurance 436,183,343 439,083,827 0.66%
Aviation Insurance 175,110,935 255,234,921 45.76%
Engineering Insurance 47,868,779 39,049,445 -18.42%
Miscellaneous Insurance 96,369,678 103,526,013 7.43%
Agriculture and Cattle Insurance 2,683,406 24,072,441 797.09%
Micro Insurance 600 344,978 57396.33%
Total 900,441,780 1,014,257,224 12.64%

During the period under Consideration Fiscal Year 2075/76, the company has earned premium income amounting
to NRs.1,014,257,224 (In words: One Billion Fourteen Million Two Hundred Fifty Seven Thousand Two Hundred
and Twenty Four Only) which is more than previous Fiscal Year’s premium income amounting to NRs. 900,441,780
(In words: Nine Hundred Million Four Hundred Forty One Thousand Seven Hundred and Eighty Only) by
NRs. 113,815,444(In words: One Hundred Thirteen Million Eight Hundred Fifteen Thousand Four Hundred and Forty
Four Only) that is 12.64% increment than previous fiscal year.

24th Annual Report @
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2) The Opinion of the Board of Directors on achievement during the current year up to the report
date and the future course of action of the company.
The achievement of the company upto 6 month of operation of current Fiscal Year 2076/77 has been given as under.

Insurance Business Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increament Change (%)
2075/76 (6 month) | 2076/77 (6 month) in Rs.
Fire Insurance 64,092,306 66,144,507 2,052,201 3.20%
Marine Insurance 12,080,723 10,845,530 (1,235,193) -10.22%
Motor Insurance 225,229,144 192,873,512 (32,355,632) -14.37%
Aviation Insurance 107,592,514 459,985,914 352,393,400 327.53%
Engineering Insurance 14,595,705 18,986,516 4,390,810 30.08%
Miscellaneous Insurance 65,813,774 80,766,994 14,953,220 22.72%
Agriculture and Cattle Insurance 5,106,809 8,356,432 3,249,623 63.63%
Micro Insurance - - - 0.00%
Total 494,510,975 837,959,404 | 343,448,430 69.45%

Company has earned premium income amounting to NRs. 837,959,404 during the first six month of Fiscal Year
2076/77 (From Shrawan to Paush end) which is more than previous Fiscal Year 2075/76 premium Income by
NRs. 343,448,430 that is 69.45% increment than Fiscal Year 2075/76 premium Income earned for the same period.

3) Industrial and organizational relation:
The company has plan to enhance its business by establishing sound relationship with different organized institutes,
business entities, industrial houses, government institutions, Banks, Insurance companies, Reinsurance Companies
and all other institutions and individuals. Similarly the company has been performing its activities through establishing
harmonious and coordinative relationship between the management and staff of the company. In this way, the
company is planning to provide quality service to the customers and financial institutions as well as other entities.

4) Changes of BOD and its Reason

M/s Provident Fund, the Promoter shareholder of The Company has nominated Mr. Kedarnath Gautam as its
representative in BOD instead of Mr. Jeetendra Dhital from 2075/03/31 till 2075/09/03 and from 2075/09/03 Mr. Om
Krishna Shrestha, instead of Mr. Kedarnath Gautam was representative of M/s Providend Fund in BOD. Similarly,
another promoter shareholder M/s Prabhu Bank Ltd. has nominated Mr. Niraj Lamsal instead of Mr. Ashok Khadgi
as its representative in the BOD from 2076/03/15 as per the letter of M/s Prabhu Bank Ltd.The company convey its
gratitudes to Mr. Jeetendra Dhital, Mr. Kedarnath Gautam and Mr. Ashok Khadgi for their contribution as the directors
of the company.

5) Factors Affecting Business
The economy of the country is improving but at a slow pace which has also been affecting the Insurance Business.
The available infrastructure in the country are not much safe due to which we hear news of different kinds of accident
quite often which is directly affecting the insurance sector. Similarly, changes in policies and directives from Nepal
Government and regulatory authorities is also affecting the business of Insurance sector. The insurance sector is also
being affected by the natural calamaties and situation that can arise after such calamities.

@ 24th Annual Report



6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

®
U3 $o3IIANGA I?Frﬁﬁé‘s’
INSURANCE

praAaBhd insurance

profecting your future.

Directors Response to remarks outlined in the Auditor's Report
We would like to inform shareholders that the Auditor’s report for the Fiscal Year 2075/76 doesn’t contain any qualified
opinion.

Proposed dividend

The company has proposed to distribute Bonus share amounting to NRs. 50,253,797 which is 5% of total paid up
capital of the company i.e. NRs. 1,005,075,944 and 11.32 % of total paid up capital of the company as cash dividend
amounting to NRs. 113,732,278 which also includes tax payable on proposed bonus share and cash dividend. The
company has proposed to distribute total 16.32% of paid up capital as dividend from its accumulated profit and share
premium.

Forfeiture of Share
No shares have been forfeited during the financial year.

Company's and its Subsidiary business progress
The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Company's and its subsidiary major business transactions during the financial year
No any change in business transactions.

Information provided by the substantial shareholders to the company
None

The shares acquired by the directors and employees of the company during last financial year
None

Information as to interest of any directors and his relatives in agreements related with the company
No such information has been obtained.

Own Shares acquired by the company
None

Internal Control System and its detail
During the period under consideration, the company has formed different committees as under in order to address
the internal control system effectiveness:

A. Human Resource Committee

1 Miss Kusum Lama Co-ordinator
2 Mr. Sanchit Bajracharya Member Secretary
B. Investment, Risk Management and Solvency Committee:
1 Mr. Niraj Lamsal Co-ordinator From 2076/03/27
2 Mr. Ashok Khadgi Member Till 2076/03/15
3 Mr. Sanchit Bajracharya Member Secretary
4 Mr. Arbind Kumar Karn Accounts Head

24th Annual Report @
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C. Audit Committee:

1 Mr. Rana Keshab Pradhan Co-ordinator

2 Mr. Ashok Khadgi Member Till 2076/03/15

3 Mr. Om Krishna Shrestha Member From 2076/03/27
D. Claim settlement and Reinsurance Commmittee

1 Mr. Rajendra Malla Co-ordinator

2 Mr. Raj Gopal Rajbhandari Member

3 Mr. Sanchit Bajracharya Member Secretary

E Anti Money Laundaring Committee:

1 Mr. Krishna Bahadur Kunwar Co-ordinator
2 Mr. Raj Gopal Rajbhandari Co-ordinator
3 Mr. Sanchit Bajracharya Member Secretary

16) Gross Management Expenses of the financial year
The gross management expenses for the financial year 2075/76 is NRs. 169,301,488 (In Words: One Hundred Sixty
Nine Million Three Hundred One Thousand Four Hundred and Eighty Eight)

17) Members of Audit Committee, their roles, responsibilities and facilities

The Members of Audit Committee are as below:

1) Mr. Rana Keshab Pradhan Co-ordinator
2) Mr. Ashok Khadgi Member Till 2076/03/15
3) Mr. Om Krishna Shrestha Member From 2076/03/27

Audit Committee is involved in regular analysis of economic condition of the company, internal control system and
risk management, compliance issue, Audit program etc. It is also involved in discussion on the issues of internal and
external audit report and necessary activities for improvement. The committee also provide regular feedback to the
Board of Directors about the issues. Coordinator of the Audit Committee is awarded sitting fees like Human Resource
Committee, Investment, Risk Management and Solvency Committee, claim settlement and Reinsurance committee
and antimoney Laundaring Committee amounting to Rs. 4,675 per meeting and Rs. 4,255 to other members of the
Audit Committee.

18) Amount payable by the company to the Directors, Managing Director, General Manager, Substantial
Shareholders of the company or their related persons:
No amount payable.

19) Remuneration, Allowance and amount of facilities provided by the company to the Directors,
Managing Director, Chief Executive officer and other employees:

1) Directors:
During the financial year 2075/76, meeting fees amounting Rs. 1,333,000 was paid to Directors including Chairperson
of BOD as meeting fee.

2) Chief Executive Officer and other Key Employees expenses is NRs 12,963,836 during the year.

@ 24th Annual Report
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20) Dividends yet to be collected by Shareholders:
Dividends amounting Rs. 1,106,765 was yet to be collected by the shareholders. Pursuant to sub-section 9, section
182 of Companies Act, 2063 the uncollected dividend is provisioned and kept separately.

21) Details related to purchase or sale of Assets as per section 141

None

22) Transaction details with related company as per section 175

None

23) Other Matters to be disclosed by the Board of Director's Report as per the Prevailing laws:

A) Corporate Governance and Complaince:

The company has given priority to corporate governance and its compliance. The company has zero tolerance policy
for non-compliance of Corporate Governance and Compliance. The company prioritize to safe guard interests of its
shareholders, customers, employees and all of its stakeholders. The company is always following and commit to follow
any regulations and directions given time to time by Insurance Board and other regulatory authority.

B) Human Resource:

The “Employee management and service contract” committee has been working effectively making policies for
improving prevailing service facility of employee, transparently increasing the level of employees, recruitment of skilled
employees, selection, appointment, termination, transfer, skill development, performance evaluation, award and
punishment to the employees.The company values high those employee who contributes creatively for betterment of
the company providing both internal and external necessary training facilities for their skill development.

24) Appointment of Auditor:
The Audit committee of the company has forwarded for the appointment of Madan Niraula & Co. as Auditor for the
Fiscal Year 2076/77 with remuneration Rs. 300,000 ( In Words : Rs. Three Lakhs) including Vat.

25) Other Important matters:

Future Plans and Programs:

The current and future plan of the company is mentioned as below:

a) The company will increase its branch network to expand its business.

b) Branchless Mobile Insurance service will be provided to the rural areas of the country in order to expand micro
and agriculture insurance business.

¢) The company will establish itself as a competitive Insurance company by increasing branch networks, clients etc.

d) The company will further strengthen its Risk management and take necessary precautionary steps to reduce
different types of risk related to the business.

e) The Company will introduce new insurance policies targeting the people of rural and backward areas.

f)  The company will advertise and make necessary strategies for business promotion to enhance its brand.

g) The company will search for new sectors of business and improve its quality services to customer.

24th Annual Report @
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h) Regular training facilities will be provided to the employees for their skill development.
i)  Company will provide digital service using innovative technology for increasing its business.

26) Expression of Gratitude:

We would like to express our gratitude to all our shareholders, customers and well wishers for their valuable and
unbreakable support on behalf of Board of directors and ourselves as well. We would like to express our gratitude to
Nepal Government, Insurance Board, Nepal Rastra Bank, Company Registrar’'s Office, Nepal Securities Exchange
Board, Nepal Stock Exchange, CDS and Clearing Ltd., Auditors and other institutions for their support and guidance
to the company. We would also like to thank all the employees of the company on behalf of the board of directors for
their contribution to success of the company.

Thank you,

On Behalf of Board of Directors

Rajendra Malla Kusum Lama
Director Chairman

Date : 2076.10.24 (07.02.2020)

@ 24th Annual Report



& East of Singh Durbar
Madan Niraula & Co. | e seie s
Chartered Accountants E-mail : madanniraulagirgmail com

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Prabhu Insurance Limited.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statement of Prabhu Insurance Limited which comprise the
statements of financial position as at 31 Ashadh, 2076 (July 16, 201%), the statement of Profit or
loss and comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2076 (July 16, 201%) and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control as
management determines s necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that ane
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur responsibility is (o express an epinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conduct cur audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing, Those standards require that
we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are [ree from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the nsk of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to frauds or ermor. In making those risk assessment, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expression an opindan on the effectiveness of the entity's internal conlrol. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of sccounting estimates made by the
management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prabhu Insurance Limited as at 31 Ashadh, 2076 (July 16, 2019} and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

LIDIN Mumer 191213CA0M BASREX D




Report on other legal and regulatory requirement

On examination of the financial statements as aforesaid, we report that:

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)

f)
&)

hj

Date: 27 Mangsir 2076 Madan
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal Principal

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Proper books of account as required by prevailing law have been kept by the company.

To the best of our information and explanations given to us and from our examination of the
books of accounts of the company, we have not come across the cases where the Board of
Directors or any member thereof or any emploves of the company has acted contrary to the
provisions of the law resting to accounts or caused loss or damage to the company
deliberately.

Insurance Premium has been accounted for on accrual basis as required by INFRES which is not
as per the requirement of Insurance Act, 249 which requires Insurance Premium to be
accounted for in cash basis,

We did not come across any fraudulent cases causing fundamental effect relating to accounts
of the Company except mentioned in the management letter.

Company's insurance fund and other special reserves are as per prescribed provisions,

As per information obtained, company has not conducted any kind of other business except
approved insurance business.

To the best of our information, Company is able to meet its long term ligbilities from its assets.




Prabhu Insurance Limited
Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Statement of Financial Position

As on Ashad 31, 2076

ASSETS

Property, Plant & Equipments
Intangible Assets

Deferred Tax Asset

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Financial Investments at FVTOCI
Deferred Acquisition Costs
Other Assets

Reinsurance Contract Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

EQUITY

Equity Share Capital
Share Premium
Insurance Fund
Catastrophe Reserve
Other Reserve
Retained Earnings
Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liability

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Unearned Income

Current Tax Payable

Provisions

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Equity

Note As at
Ashad 31, 2076

INSURANCE

profecting your future.

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

4.1 93,636,323 95,741,510
4.2 184,500 276,750
4.3 - -
4.4 969,369,645 898,671,278
4.5 325,232,701 241,358,558
4.6 16,805,293 12,681,637
4.7 1,009,500,055 735,447,469
4.15 433,517,301 348,625,313
4.8 102,669,862 131,881,489

2,950,915,681 2,464,684,007
4.9 1,005,075,944 903,932,673
4.10 44,789,099 -
411 577,237,379 451,663,081
4.12 76,682,427 65,322,026
4.13 20,310,413 20,743,357
4.14 125,357,503 12,831,608

1,849,452,766

1,454,492,745

4.3 12,082,601 5,875,702
4.15 796,149,494 686,779,838
4.16 118,287,085 158,650,981
4.17 51,751,392 62,337,035
4.18 63,354,871 42,282,494
4.19 59,837,472 54,265,213

1,101,462,915
2,950,915,681

1,010,191,262
2,464,684,007

As per our attached report of even date

For and on Behalf of Board

Arbind Kumar Karn
Accounts Head

Sanchit Bajracharya
Chief Executive Officer

Rajendra Malla Krishna Bahadur Kunwar
Director Director

Om Krishna Shrestha Ranakeshav Pradhan
Director Director

Date :
Place : Kathmandu

Kusum Lama
Chairman

Niraj Lamsal
Director

Raj Gopal Rajbhandari
Director

For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Madan Kumar Niraula, FCA
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Prabhu Insurance Limited
Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076

Gross Earned Premium

Outward Reinsurance

Net Earned Premium
Investment Income

Reinsurance Commission Income
Other Income

Total Income

Gross Benefits and Claim Paid
Less: Claims Ceeded to Reinsurer
Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities
Net Benefits and Claims
Agency Commission Expenses
Insurance Service Charge
Employee Benefit Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Benefits, Claims and Expenses
Profit Before Income Tax
Income Tax Expense

Provision for Income Tax

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense
Profit for the Year
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS (NPR)
Restated BEPS (NPR)
Diluted EPS (NPR)
Restated DEPS (NPR)

For and on Behalf of Board

Arbind Kumar Karn
Accounts Head

Sanchit Bajracharya
Chief Executive Officer

Rajendra Malla Krishna Bahadur Kunwar
Director Director

Om Krishna Shrestha Ranakeshav Pradhan
Director Director

Date :
Place : Kathmandu

@ 24th Annual Report
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Note

4.20
4.20

4.21
4.22
4.23

4.24
4.24
4.15

4.25
4.26
4.27
4.28
4.29

4.18
4.3

5.5
5.5
5.5
55

Kusum Lama
Chairman

Niraj Lamsal
Director

Raj Gopal Rajbhandari

Director

For the Year
2075 -76

1,014,257,224
(504,956,636)
509,300,588
75,777,808
203,614,661
12,648,462
801,341,519

493,474,476
(327,224,884)
24,477,668
190,727,260
26,542,512
5,093,005
130,078,315
72,200,851
4,265,709
428,907,652
372,433,867

110,716,142
4,299,671
257,418,054

26
26
26
26

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2074 -75

900,441,780
(438,973,573)
461,468,207
60,237,408
134,617,387
19,061,988
675,384,990

441,296,431
(318,902,276)
43,426,183
165,820,338
21,415,141
4,614,682
108,374,052
46,983,151
3,818,820
351,026,184
324,358,806

84,276,611
850,583
239,231,613

35
35
35
35

As per our attached report of even date

For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Madan Kumar Niraula, FCA
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Prabhu Insurance Limited
Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076

Amount in NPR

Note For the Year For the Year
2075 -76 2074 -75
Profit for the Year 257,418,054 239,231,613
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Net Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets 1,402,716 (9,205,444)
Re-measurement Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plan 4,954,709 (4,942,549)

Items that are or/may be Reclassified Subsequently to Profit or Loss

Deferred Tax on Other Comprehensive Income (1,907,228) 4,244,398
Total Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax 4,450,198 (9,903,595)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 261,868,251 229,328,018

As per our attached report of even date

For and on Behalf of Board
For Madan Niraula & Co.

Arbind Kumar Karn Sanchit Bajracharya Kusum Lama Chartered Accountants
Accounts Head Chief Executive Officer Chairman
. . B CA. Madan Kumar Niraula, FCA
Rajendra Malla Krishna Bahadur Kunwar Niraj Lamsal
Director Director Director
Om Krishna Shrestha Ranakeshav Pradhan Raj Gopal Rajbhandari
Director Director Director

Date :
Place : Kathmandu
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Prabhu Insurance Limited
Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Income Tax
Adjustments for Non Cash Items:
Depreciation and Amortization
Fixed Assets Written off
Adjustments for Non Operating ltems:
Investment Income
Income From Gratuity Fund
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Rental Income
Name Transfer Income
Income from Currency Fluctuation
Re-measurement Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plan
Operating Profit Before Changes to Receivables and Payables
Change in Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
Change in Deferred Acquisition Costs
Change in Reinsurance Contract Assets
Change in Other Assets
Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities
Change in Other Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Change in Deferred Income
Change in Provisions
Cash Generated From Operations
Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Inflow From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Property and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Proceeds from Disposal of Property and Equipment
Name Transfer Income

Net Investment in Fixed Deposits

(Purchase)/Sale of Government Bonds
(Purchase)/Sale of Unquoted Shares

(Purchase)/Sale of Quoted Shares

(Purchase)/Sale of Mutual Fund

Investment Income

Dividend Income Received

Rental Income Received

Net Cash (Outflow)/Inflow From Investing Activities

@ 24th Annual Report
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Note For the Year
2075 -76

372,433,867

4,265,709

(75,777,808)
(4,067,968)

(11,921,616)

(269,569)

(278,179)

4,954,709

289,339,145

201,762,080

(4,123,656)

(84,891,988)

(318,841,685)

109,369,656

(7,928,015)

(10,585,643)

5,572,259

179,672,155

(101,614,058)

A 78,058,096

(2,068,272)

269,569

(262,460,447)

(71,405,100)

(4,533,100)

(3,189,750)

78,085,204

1,588,002

11,921,616

B (251,792,279)

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2074 -75

324,358,806

3,818,820

(60,237,408)
(4,502,057)
(317,582)
(11,412,694)
(346,498)
(6,985,214)
(4,942,549)
239,433,624
(206,373,920)
109,446
32,310,481
(280,695,221)
11,115,703
5,326,866
2,231,716
15,669,742
(180,871,564)
(86,387,105)
(267,258,669)

(6,047,943)
2,283,745
346,498
50,558,050
(13,000,000)
(40,000,000)
370,900
(5,045,118)
61,781,553
2,957,912
11,412,694
65,618,290

Continue ...
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Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Issue of Share Capital

Share Premium Received from Right Share Issued
Transaction Cost for Equity Issue

Dividends Paid

Net Cash Outflow From Financing Activities

(Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Start of Year

Proceeds from Foreign Exchange Fluctation

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

For and on Behalf of Board

Arbind Kumar Karn Sanchit Bajracharya
Accounts Head Chief Executive Officer
Rajendra Malla Krishna Bahadur Kunwar
Director Director

Om Krishna Shrestha Ranakeshav Pradhan
Director Director

Date :
Place : Kathmandu

Note

A+B+C

Kusum Lama
Chairman

Niraj Lamsal
Director

Raj Gopal Rajbhandari
Director

profecting your future.

Amount in NPR

For theYear Restated For the Year
2075 -76 2074 -75
101,143,271 215,524,492
44,789,099 -
(1,687,994) (1,351,658)
- (5,845,548)
144,244,376 208,327,286
(29,489,806) 6,686,907
131,881,489 118,209,377
278,179 6,985,214
102,669,862 131,881,489

As per our attached report of even date

For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Madan Kumar Niraula, FCA

24th Annual Report @
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Prabhu Insurance Limited
Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies

1 General Information
Prabhu Insurance Limited is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Nepal. The address of its
registered office is Prabhu Complex, Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal. The company is listed in Nepal Stock Exchange
(NEPSE) and its stock symbol is PRIN. The company underwrites non-life (short term) insurance risks, such as
those associated with properties and Goods. The company currently has 44 branches in operation.

The financial statements for the year ended on 16 July 2019 (Ashadh 31, 2076) have been approved by the Board of
Directors on 2076.08.26. The management acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements in accordance with NFRS.

2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) pronounced
by ASB as effective on September, 13, 2013 and the manner required by the Nepal Companies Act. The measurement
basis applied is the historical cost basis, except for financial assets and derivative instruments that have been
measured at fair value.

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to
the Accounts.

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. The statement of profit or loss
has been prepared using classification ‘by nature’ method.

The cash flows from operation within the statement of cash flows have been derived using the indirect method.

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS), as pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (legally delegated authority
under Companies Act to do so) issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal so far as applicable. The
applicable laws; Insurance Act, 2049; Insurance Regulation, 2049; Company Act, 2063 and Directives on Preparation
of Financial Statements issued by Insurance Board, 2065 and as per the general insurance practices. The financial
statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for financial assets and derivative instruments
that have been measured at fair value.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below
and apply to the Company. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

@ 24th Annual Report
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Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
The Company follows Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese financial year. The corresponding dates of
english calendar is as follows:

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Comparative SFP* Date 32 Ashad 2075 16-Jul-18

Comparative reporting period 1 Shrawan 2074 - 32 Ashad 2075 16 July 2017 -16 July 2018
NFRS SFP* Date 31 Ashad 2076 16-Jul-19

NFRS reporting period 1 Shrawan 2075- 31 Ashad 2076 17 July 2018- 16 July 2019

*SFP- Statement of Financial Position

These financial statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on 2076.08.26 and
the approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the 24th annual
general meeting of the Company. Comparative figures have been restated/reclassified wherever necessary by the
standards/regulations and/or for better presentation.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the functional currency, rounded to the
nearest thousand, unless otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances
and operating environment. Further, the Company is required to make judgments in respect of items where the
choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial
statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the
effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

The NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies
estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is satisfied that
the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the
Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including
future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

Changes in Accounting Policies
The Company applies its accounting policies consistently from year to year except where deviaitions has been
explicitly mentioned.

24th Annual Report @
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2.7 Reporting Pronouncements
The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective
on September 13, 2013. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 September 2018 has
resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatment and effective period shall be provided to Banks and
Financial Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).
In the same decision the ASB has outlined that the other entities may also use those carve-outs with necessary
disclosures. Accordingly the company has decided to adopt those carve-outs. Details of carve out provided are as
follows:

2.7.1 NAS17: Lease
In para 33, lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term unless either:

(@) Anothersystematic basisis more representative of the time pattern ofthe user’s benefitevenifthe paymentsto the
lessors are not on that basis; or

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other
than general inflation, then this condition is not met

The Company has opted the carve out. The Company is both a lessee and a lessor under operating lease
arrangements. Payments and receipts under such leases are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the payments or receipts are structured to increase in line with the general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

2.7.2 NAS 34: Interim Financial Reporting

In para 2, if an entity’s interim financial report is described as complying with NFRSs, it must comply with all of the
requirements of this Standard. Paragraph 19 requires certain disclosures in that regard. However, an entity shall not
require to restate its corresponding previous interim period balance if it is impracticable to restate.

The carve out is optional and has been provided for the FY 2017-18 and 2018-19. Accordingly, the Company has
opted the carve out.

2.7.3 NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
a) Impracticability to Determine Transaction Cost of all Previous Years which is the part of Effective
Interest Rate

In para 9, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all
fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of a group
of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to
estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments),
the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument (or group
of financial instruments).

@ 24th Annual Report
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The carve out is optional and has been provided for the FY 2017-18 and 2018-19. Accordingly, the Company
has opted the carve out.

Impracticability to Determine Interest Income on Amortized Cost

As per Para AG93, once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Interest income shall be calculated by
applying effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is
written off either partially or fully.

The carve out is optional and has been provided for the FY 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20. Accordingly, the
Company has opted the carve out.

New Standards in Issue but not Yet Effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments — Disclosures have been applied. NRFS 9 has
been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.

New Standards and Interpretations not Adapted
The following amendments are not mandatory for 2018 and have not been early adopted by the group. The Company
is still currently assessing the detailed impact of these amendments.

2.9.1 IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments'-Impairment

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the financials
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The
requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

Expected Credit Loss Model (ECL) of Impairment

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is a forward-looking model. The ECL estimates are unbiased, probability-
weighted, and include supportable information about past events, current conditions, and forecasts of future
economic conditions.

Under the general approach, IFRS 9 recognizes three stage approach to measure expected credit losses and
recognized interest income.

Stage 1:

12-month ECL — No significantly increased credit risk Financial instruments that have not had a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition require, at initial recognition a provision for ECL associated with the probability
of default events occurring within the next 12 months (12-month ECL). For those financial assets with a remaining
maturity of less than 12 months, a Probability of Default (PD) is used that corresponds to the remaining maturity.
Interest will be calculated on the gross carrying amount of the financial asset before adjusting for ECL

Stage 2:
Lifetime ECL — Significantly increased credit risk in the event of a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, a provision is required for the lifetime ECL representing losses over the life of the financial instrument

(lifetime ECL).
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Stage 3:

Lifetime ECL — Defaulted Financial instruments that move into Stage 3 once credit impaired and purchases of credit
impaired assets will require a lifetime provision. Interest income will be calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset less ECL

The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
model is introduced.

2.9.2 IFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customers
The IASB issued a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition standards.
The standard requires the following five step model framework to be followed for revenue recognition:

— ldentification of the contracts with the customer

— ldentification of the performance obligations in the contract

— Determination of the transaction price

— Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step ii)
— Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The new standard would be effective for annual periods starting from 1 January 2018 and early application is
allowed. The management is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from application of
IFRS 15.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customers has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of
Nepal.

2.9.3 IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new accounting
standard for leases and will replace IAS 17 ‘Leases’ and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains
a Lease’. The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting,
resulting in all leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be recognized on the statement of financial
position with the optional exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and leases
of low-value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease
payments. The main reason for this change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of
a lessee’s assets and liabilities in relation to other companies and, together with enhanced disclosures, will provide
greater transparency of a lessee’s financial leverage and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to choose
either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective transition approach.

IFRS 16 Leases has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

2.9.4 IFRS 17 Insurance Contract

IFRS 17 Insurance Contract is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 with
earlier application permitted as long as IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 are also applied.Insurance contracts combine features
of both a financial instrument and a service contract. In addition, many insurance contracts generate cash flows with
substantial variability over a long period. To provide useful information about these features, IFRS 17:

— Combines current measurement of the future cash flows with the recognition of profit over the period that
services are provided under the contract;

— Presents insurance service results (including presentation of insurance revenue) separately from insurance
finance income or expenses; and
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— Requires an entity to make an accounting policy choice of whether to recognise all insurance finance income
or expenses in profit or loss or to recognise some of that income or expenses in other comprehensive income.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contract has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

2.10 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is
material.

2.11 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the information, such
exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material items in the
statement of financial position:

— Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.

— Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value, if any.

— The liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized as the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less the net total of the plan assets, plus unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognized past service cost and
unrecognized actuarial losses.

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment
I. Initial Recognition
All categories of property and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item property, plant and
equipment is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date.

The cost of the an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

a) Its purchase price, Including import duties and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts
and rebates.

b) Any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management. For example; cost of site preparation, initial delivery and
handling costs, professional fees, installation and assembly costs.

c) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item during a particular period for the purposes other than to produce inventories during the period.

Il. Subsequent Measurement
Property and equipment are subsequently measured at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

24th Annual Report @



®
73] $oIING [AfdICsS
INSURANCE

profed'mr, gour future.

3.3

(2

PRABhu insarance

IIl. Depreciation
Depreciation on assets is calculated using the straight line method to write down their cost to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Assets Useful Life
Computers 5 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Motor Cycle 10 Years
Motor Vehicles 8 Years
Furniture, fixtures and fittings 10 Years
Plant and Machinery 10 Years
Building 60 Years

The rates have been applied consistently over the years. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

As per earlier GAAP, Depreciation had been charged under Written Down Value Method. However with adoption of
NFRS, Depreciation has been charged as per useful life as estimated by management.

IV. Impairment

To determine whether an item of property, plant and equipment is impaired, an entity applies NAS 36 Impairment
of Assets. That standard explains how an entity reviews the carrying amount of is assets, how it determines the
recoverable amount of an assets, and when it recognises, or reverses the recognition of, an impairment loss.

V. Derecognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognised:

a) Ondisposal; or
b) When no future economic beneift are expected from its use or disposal

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be included in profit
or loss when the item is derecognised. Gains shall not be classified as revenue.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

VI. Effect of Change in Depreciation Method in Existing Assets:
With implementation of NFRS, the Company has changed its method of depreciation from the Written Down Method
(WDV) into Straight Line method based on useful life of the assets.

Intangible Assets

3.3.1 Computer Software

I. Recognition and Measurement

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives of five years and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. Costs associated with developing
or maintaining computer software programs are recognized as and when expense is incurred. Costs that are directly
associated with the production of identifiable and unique software products controlled by the Company, and that will
probably generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognized as intangible assets. Direct
costs include the software development, employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads. Computer
software development costs recognized as assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives.
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Il. Impairment

To determine whether an intangible asset is impaired, an entity applies NAS 36 Impairment of Assets. That standard
explains how an entity reviews the carrying amount of is assets, how it determines the recoverable amount of an
assets, and when it recognises, or reverses the recognition of, an impairment loss.

Ill. Derecognition
The carrying amount of an intangible asset shall be derecognised:

a) Ondisposal; or
b) When no future economic beneift are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset shall be included in profit or loss when the item
is derecognised. Gains shall not be classified as revenue.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset shall be determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Investment Property

I. Initial Recognition

Investment property is measured at cost on initial recognition. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.
The cost comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure (for example; professional fees for
legal services, property transfer taxes and other transaction costs.)

IIl. Classification
Buildings, or part of a building, (freehold or held under a finance lease) and land (freehold or held under an operating
lease) held for long term rental yields and/or capital appreciation generally are classified as investment property.

Ill. Subsequent Measurement
Investment Property are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

IV. Derecognition

IInvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the
year of retirement or disposal.

Company has its own Land & Building. A Part of Land & Building is leased out on operating lease basis. The
underlying Land & Building doesn't satisfy the conditions of Investment Property "as the leased portion of property
neither could be sold separately nor could be leased out separately under a finance lease" as stated in NAS 40 -
Investment property, hence it is treated as PPE of the Company.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. However, if the deferred income tax arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred income tax assets are recognized
only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilized. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
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associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Company and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The principal temporary difference arise from depreciation of fixed assets, provision for retirement benefit, provision
for leave encashment and other provisions. In addition to these, currently, as per section 60 of Income Tax Act, Tax
liability of General Insurance Companies are to be computed as per the provisions specified in this section which
are aligned as per the current provisions of Insurance Act 2049. Hence, the items requiring specific treatment as per
this section are treated accordingly and timing difference is created for computing deferred tax on those items.

3.6 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

I. Financial Assets:

a) Recognition:

The Company initially recognizes a financial asset in its statement of financial position when, and only when,
it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company initially recognizes loans and
advances, deposits and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is
the date that the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity
instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities are recognized on trade date at which the Company commits
to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade
date at which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

b) Classification:
The Company classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis
of the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets.

The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

i) Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost
The Company classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met:

— The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and

—  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial Asset Measured at Fair Value
Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets
measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable
to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Company
makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized
in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive
income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Il. Financial Liabilities:

a) Recognition:
The Company initially recognizes a financial liabilities in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

b) Classification:
The Company classifies its financial liabilities as follows:

i) Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortized Cost:
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

ii) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the
acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is
recognized at profit or loss.

3.6.1 Measurement

I. Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in
relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or
Loss.

Il. Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the
classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial
liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization
using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus
any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair
value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas
of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive
income.

3.6.2 Derecognition

I. Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the
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risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the
Company is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the
sum of:

(i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and

(i) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or
loss.

In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset

to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value

of the transferred asset.

Il. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value
of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.6.3 Offsetting a Financial Assets and a Financial Liabilities
Financial assets and financial liability shall be offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, an entity:

i) Currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and
i) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the entity shall not offset the
transferred assets and the associated liability.

3.6.4 Fair Value Measurement:

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. All assets, liabilities and equity items for which fair
value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

— Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

— Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

— Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.
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The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the reporting
date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 comprise primarily quoted equity investments
and mutual fund investments classified as fair value through other comprehensive income. The fair value of financial
instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation techniqgues maximize the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. If one or more of the significant inputs is not based
on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Investment in unquoted shares are valued at cost.

3.6.5 Impairment:

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been impaired.
If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.

I. Impairment Losses on Assets Measured at Amortized Cost

Financial assets carried at amortized cost (such as amounts due from Company, loans and advances to customers
as well as held—to—maturity investments is impaired, and impairment losses are recognized, only if there is objective
evidence as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset. The amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the deemed recoverable value of such
assets.

II. Impairment of Investment in Equity Instrument Classified as Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income

Where objective evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss (measured

as the difference between the amortized cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial

asset previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss) is reclassified from equity investment and recognized in

the profit or loss. A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an equity security below its cost is considered,

among other factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment for equity securities.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the impairment
loss is reversed through the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in the profit or loss on equity
instruments are not reversed through the profit or loss.

Deferred Acquisition Costs (DAC)
Deferred acquisition costs represent a proportion of acquisition costs that relate to policies that are in force at the
year end. This includes agency commision expenses and reinsurance commision expenses.

1/24th Method is used for calculating the accrued income/expense in case of Agency Commission Expense &
Reinsurance Commission Expense. This method is based on assumption that the insurance contracts are issued at
the middle of the accounting month. The same is explained below in note no 3.16 (V).
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Other Assets

I.  Other Receivable

Receivable from Reinsurer and Other Insurer

Receivables are recognized when due. These include amounts due from agents, brokers and insurance contract
holders. If there is objective evidence that the insurance recovarable claim is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amount of the insurance recovarable claim accordingly and recognizes that impairment loss in profit or
loss. The Company gathers the objective evidence that an insurance recovarable claim is impaired based on relative
credit rating of those reinsurers.

Il.  Prepayments:
Prepayments are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered under the financial statement.
These will be charged off as expenses in the respective period for which such expenses pertain to.

a) Advance Payment for Claim
Advance payment for claim is the amount which has been provided based on necessity (eg.death case) before
the file has been settled. Such amount has been recognised as advance payment for claim under the head
prepayments.

b) Staff Advances
Staff Advances are advances provided to staffs as per the human resource policy of company wherein it is
only facility provided as per the necessity of staffs. Such advances are accounted as staff advance and shown
under head prepayments.

c) Security Deposits
Security deposits are monetary deposits given to a lender, seller or landlord as proof of intent. Such deposits
are accounted as assets as they are refundable to the company and shown under head prepayments.

d) Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid expenses are future expenses that have been paid in advance. In other words, prepaid expenses are
costs that have been paid but are not yet used up or have not yet expired. Such prepaid expense are shown as
assets under head prepayments.

Reinsurance Contracts Assets

I. Defination of Reinsurance Contract Assets:

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers under which the Company is compensated for losses on one
or more contracts issued by the Company and that meet the classification requirements for insurance contracts are
classified as reinsurance contracts held. Contracts that do not meet these classification requirements are classified
as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered into by the Company under which the contract holder is another
insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.

Il. Recognition and Measurement:

The benefits to which the Company is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognized as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of short-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are
dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the reinsured
insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance liabilities are
primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognized as an expense when due. It is accounted
on accrual basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a prepaid reinsurance premiums.
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The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on a quarterly basis. If there is objective evidence
that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its
recoverable amount and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit or loss. The Company gathers the objective
evidence that a reinsurance asset is impaired using the same process adopted for financial assets held at amortized
cost. The impairment loss is also calculated following the same method used for these financial assets.

At the reporting date, the company recognises re-insurance assets on the basis of actuarial valuation of reinsurance
portion of unexpired risk reserve and IBNR carried by recognised actuary.

3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with Bank and Financial Institutions, and highly liquid
financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition dates that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Company in the management of its short-term
commitments.

3.11 Share Capital and Reserves
The Company classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the
substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of the
Company after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Company and distributions
thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity.

Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period in
which they are declared.

With implementation of NFRS amount collected from promoters which were shown under nomenclature "Calls in
advance" prior to allotment of shares now transferred to Equity share capital.

The reserves include share premium, fair value reserve, actuarial remeasurement, insurance reserve, catastrophe
reserve, insurance fund reserve, regulatory reserve etc.

I.  Share Premium
Share premium is the excess amount received by the company over the par value of its shares. Share premium is
utilized for distributing Bonus share of the company.

Il.  Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve includes gains or losses on the financial investment (ie investment in different quoted,
unquoted and mutual funds) held at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Ill. Actuarial Remeasurement
Actuarial Remeasurement includes actuarial gains and losses arise due to the actuarial assumption.

IV. Insurance Reserve
50% of the net profit after tax which have been appropriated to Insurance Fund up to FY 2063/2064 has been
transferred to Insurance Reserve shown in SOCE as per rule 15 (c) of the Insurance Regulations, 2049.

V. Catastrophe Reserve
The company may face significant financial risk due to uncertain natural calamities. So considering such risk
company has to apportion 10% of Net profit of the year as per Beema samiti regulation.

VI. Insurance Fund
As per section 22 of Insurance Act, 2049, Rule 15 (1) (c) of Insurance Regulation and Directive issued by Insurance
Board regarding preparation of Financial Statements, 2065, until and unless the insurance fund of the Company
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becomes equal to the paid up capital, 50% of Net Profit of the year is transferred to Insurance Fund and such
amount is apportioned to insurance fund portfolio wise as per the weight prescribed by the Directive issued by
Insurance Board regarding preparation of Financial Statements, 2065.

VII. Regulatory Reserve

As per clause 2 (Kha) of Directives on Financial Reporting Standard for preparation of fianancial statements issued
by Beema Samiti on 2075/06/12, Regulatory Reserve is created for excess of NFRS profit over the profit reported
under Special Purpose Financial Statement for the year 2075-76.

Insurance Contract Liabilities

I. Defination:

Insurance Contract Liabilities include claim incurred but not reported (IBNR) and the provision for unexpired risk
reserve (URR). The outstanding claims is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the reporting date, whether reported or not. Therefore, the ultimate cost of these cannot be known with certainty
at the reporting date.

Il. Recognition & Measurement:

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard acturial claim techniques, based on empirical
data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation. The liability is not discounted for the
time value if money. The liabilities are derecognised when the obligation to pay a claim expires, is discharged or is
cancelled.

At the reporting date, the company reviews its unexpired risk and liability adequacy test in accordance with regulation
issued by Beema Samiti to determine whether there is there is any overall excess of expected claims over unearned
premiums.

Estimated liability for outstanding case reserve is determined by management at an amount of 115% (one hundred
fifteen percent) of such outstanding amounts of the payment against the claims made, in accordance with section
22 of the Insurance Act, 2049 & rule 15 (1) (d) of the Insurance Regulations, 2049.

Unexpired Risk Reserve is determined by management at an amount of 50% (fifty percent) of net premium income
in accordance with section 22 of Insurance Act 2049 & ruke 15(1)(d) of the Insurance Regulations, 2049.

As per "Solvency Margin Directive, 2071 for General Insurers" from Beema Samiti "IBNR shall be as per Beema Samiti
Financial Directive or as determined by Liability Adequacy Test performed by Actuary whichever is higher.

As per "Solvency Margin Directive, 2071 for General Insurers" from Beema Samiti "Unexpired Risk Reserve shall
be as per Beema Samiti Financial Directive or as per proprtionate basis (ie.1/365 model) validated by Actuary
whichever is higher.

3.12.1 Liability Adequacy Test (LAT)

. Frequency and Nature of Testing

The company has to carry out LAT for the end of each financial year in order to ascertain that the laibiliaty has
been appropriately recognised. The nature of testing includes reviewing the adequacy of Incurred But Not Reported
(IBNR) reserves and Unexpired Risk Reserves (URR) held by the company as at end of Fiscal Year.

Il. Cash Flows Considered:
Actuarial Valuation has considered direct method of cash flow statement.

lll. Valuation Methods and Assumptions
To determine the IBNR (Including IBNER), Basic Chain Ladder method based on paid triangle for lastest 5 years was
applied on the data. The data provided for the estimation of the reserves was limited to the latest 8 accident years.
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The reasons for selecting paid chain ladder method is the greater stability of paid triangles compared to incurred
triangles as paid traingles do not rely on trends in outstanding case reserves, which itself is an estimate and hence
adds up to the uncertainty in the reserve estimation.

For each accident year, any negative IBNR through Basic Chain Ladder (BCL) Method was assumed to be zero.

IV. Discounting Policy
No discounting for reserves amount has been allowed for in the IBNR estimation for any line of business.

V. Aggregation practices
IBNR and UPR has been calculated using development factors based on paid triangle of previous five years by the
Actuary.

3.13 Other Payables
I.  Payable to Reinsurer and Other Insurers
Payable are recognized when due. These include amounts due to agents, brokers and insurance contract holders.
The amount payable to reinsurer are based on treaty and agreements between the parties wherein portion of
liability to bear is mentioned.

Il. T.D.S Payable

TDS Payable is the amount deducted as per Income Tax Act 2058 on the payments as mentioned in the Act. The
amount is deducted and deposited to the concerned income tax authorities. Any amount remaining to be deposited
as on reporting date are recognised as TDS payable.

Ill. VAT Payable

VAT Payable is the amount to be deposited as per VAT Act 2052 after offsetting any receivable VAT amount out the
VAT collected on premium income. The amount is deposited to the concerned tax authorities. Any amount remaining
to be deposited as on reporting date are recognised as VAT payable.

IV. Payable to Employee (Vehicle Deposit)
Payable to Employee (Vehicle Deposit) includes amount deducted from the employee's salary and kept as deposit
as per OYVS policy of the company. Characterisation of income for such deposit is carried out by the company.

V. National Welfare Fund Payable

National welfare fund payable is the amount which should be deposited as per bonus act 2030 to National level
welfare fund. Any amount remaining payable to National Level Welfare Fund on reporting date is recognised as
National Welfare Fund Payable.

3.14 Unearned Income
Unearned income (also known as deferred income, deferred revenue, or unearned revenue) is, in accrual accounting,
amount received for the premium, the period of which doesn't fall within the reporting period. Unearned Income is
calculated using 1/24 method.

3.15 Provisions
The Company recognizes a provision if, as a result of past event, the Company has a present constructive or legal
obligation that can be reliability measured and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to
settle the obligation.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may
but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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A provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer
probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Contingent
assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it
is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in which the change occurs.

I.  Pension & Gratuity Provision

The pension and gratuity provision has been valued by actuary and is presented on net basis. Current service cost,
interest cost, past service cost are recognised through Income Statement where as any gains and losses arise from
the acturial assumption is recognised through Other Comprehensive Income(OCI).

Il.  Provision for Leave Encashment
The provision for leave encashment has been valued by actuary and is presented on net basis. If any gains/losses
arise from the acturial assumption is recognised through income statement.

Ill. Provision for Staff Bonus
The provision for staff bonus is calculated as per Bonus Act 2030.

Insurance Contracts

3.16.1 Product Classification

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both. Insurance contracts are those
contracts that transfer significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate
the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. Such
contracts may also transfer financial risk. As a general guidelines, the Company defines as significant insurance
risk, the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured event. Investment contracts are those
contracts that transfer financial risk with no significant insurance risk. Once a contract has been classified as an
insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces
significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can,
however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

Classes of General Insurance Include, Engineering insurance, Fire insurance - domestic risks, Fire insurance -
industrial and commercial risks, Liability insurance, Marine insurance, Motor insurance - private vehicles, Motor
insurance - commercial vehicles, Personal accident insurance, Theft insurance, Workmen’s Compensation and
Employer’s Liability insurance, Crops and Cattle insurance and Miscellaneous insurance (i.e. class of business not
included under those listed above).

I. Motor Insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against loss
of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third party risks
but exclusive of transit risks.

Il. Personal Accident Insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance
against risks of the persons insured sustaining injury as the result of an accident or of an accident of a specified
class or dying as the result of an accident or of an accident of a specified class or becoming incapacitated in
consequence of disease or of disease of a specified class.

Ill. Fire Insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance, otherwise than
incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due to fire, explosion,
storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire insurance business.
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IV. Medical Insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against
costs of otherwise non-recoverable medical and surgical expenses necessarily and reasonably incurred by a
member as a direct result of sustaining accidental bodily injury and/or iliness and/or disease within the period
of insurance subject to the policy provisions/ terms, exclusions and conditions.

V. Marine Insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against
loss of consignment of goods during transit.

VI. Burglary Insurance business relates to contracts of insurance against loss due to theft involving actual break
in or break out.

3.16.2 Recognition and Measurement

. Premium Income

Premium income is recognized on assumption of risks, and includes estimates of premiums due but not yet received,
less an allowance for cancellations, and less unearned premium. Unearned premiums represent the proportion of
the premiums written in periods up to the accounting date that relates to the unexpired terms of policies in force at
the reporting date.

Il. Claims and Policy Holders Payable

Claims incurred comprise claims paid in the year and changes in the provision for outstanding claims. Claims paid
represent all payments made during the year, whether arising from events during that or earlier years. Outstanding
claims represent the estimated ultimate cost of settling all claims arising from incidents occurring prior to the
reporting date, but not settled at that date. Outstanding claims are computed on the basis of the best information
available at the time the records for the year are closed, and include provisions for claims incurred but not reported
(“IBNR"). Outstanding claims are not discounted.

Ill. Liability Adequacy Test

At each reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities net of
related DAC. In performing these tests, current best estimates of future contractual cash flows and claims handling
and administration expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such liabilities, are used. Any
deficiency is immediately charged to profit or loss initially by writing off DAC and by subsequently establishing a
provision for losses arising from liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision).

3.17 Revenue Recognition
I. Insurance Premium Revenue
Premium income is recognized on assumption of risks less an allowance for cancellations, and less unearned
premium. Unearned premiums represent the proportion of the premiums written in periods up to the accounting date
that relates to the unexpired terms of policies in force at the reporting date.

Premiums are shown before deduction of commission and are gross of any taxes or duties levied on premium.
Gross premium received and premium paid on reinsurance ceded are disclosed separately.
For the purpose of NFRS Conversion, insurance contract liabilities is created against gross insurance premium income.

Il. Interest Income and Expenses

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial instruments, including financial instruments measured
at fair value through profit or loss, are recognized within ‘investment income' and ‘finance costs' in the profit or loss
using the effective interest rate method unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine the same reliably.

Ill. Dividend Income
Dividend income for available-for-sale equities is recognized when the right to receive payment is established — this
is the ex-dividend date for equity securities.
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IV. Rental Income and Expenses

Rental income and expense is equalized on straight line basis over the period of lease term unless the payments to
the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessors' expected
inflationary cost increases.

V. Commission Earned and Payable

Commissions earned and payable are recognized in the period in which relevant premiums are written. A proportion
of commission payable is deferred and amortized over the period in which the related premium is earned. Deferred
acquisition costs represent a proportion of acquisition costs that relate to policies that are in force at the year end.

1/24th Method is used for calculating the accrued income/expense in case of Commission Earned and Payable,
Agency Commission Expense & Reinsurance Commission Expense. This method is based on assumption that the
insurance contracts are issued at the middle of the accounting month.

3.18 Insurance Service Charge
As per section 40(2) of Insurance Act, 2049, 1% of Gross premium income net of reinsurer's portion shall be paid
to the Insurance Board. Such service charge is paid to the Insurance Board on cash basis.

3.19 Employees Benefits

I.  Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to
pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
The defined contribution expenses include employer's contribution to provident fund. These amounts have been
deposited in Employee Provident Fund, a 100% Government of Nepal undertaking.

Il. Post-Employment Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods
during which related services are rendered.

Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution
plan, in which both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate of 10% of the
basic salary. The Company does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual
contribution.

b) Defined Benefit plan
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company’s
net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. That
benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of
any plan assets are deducted.
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The Company recognizes all actuarial gains and losses net of deferred tax arising from defined benefit plans
immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefit plans in employee
benefit expense in profit or loss.

The Company recognizes gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan when the
curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement comprises any resulting change
in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation, any related
actuarial gains and losses and any past service cost that had not previously been recognized.

Ill. Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement
date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination
benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary
redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably.
If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

3.20 Operating and Other Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses includes expenses like electricity and water, repair and maintaince, printing and
stationaries, travel expenses, securities expenses, consultancy fees, board meeting fees, AGM expense, audit
expenses and other related expenses. These expenses are recorded on accural basis.

3.21 Foreign Currency Translation
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR).

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rate of exchange at the statement of financial position date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical exchange rates if held at historical cost, or year-end
exchange rates if held at fair value, and the resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in either
the statement of profit or loss or shareholders’ equity depending on the treatment of the gain or loss on the asset or
liability.

3.22 Income Tax
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

3.23 Current Tax
Current income tax is the amount of income tax payable on the taxable profit for the year determined in accordance
with the relevant tax legislation and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax also includes any tax
arising from dividends.
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Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit
or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting
Under NFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’, the Company determines and presents operating segments based on
different types of insurance contracts issued by the company.

Businesses are segmented into Fire Policy, Motor Policy, Marine Policy, Aviation Policy, Engineering Policy,
Miscellaneous Policy, and Agriculture & Cattle Policy, Micro Policy.

The allocation and apportionment of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities to specific segments is done in the
following manner, which is applied on a consistent basis.

i) Gross Premium Income, Reinsurance expenses, Reinsurance Commssion income, Benefit and Claim paid,
Insurance Contract Liabilities , Agency Commission expenses, Insurance Service Charge which are identifiable
to a segment are directly apportioned;

i) Other revenue, expenses (including depreciation and amortization), assets and liabilities that are not directly
identifiable to a segment are apportioned based on the weight of Net Insurance Premium Revenue.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions
regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
In the future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year primarily includes:

I.  Provision for Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization is calculated over the estimated useful lives of the assets. An item of property,
plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Il.  Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses and taxable temporary difference to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Currently, as per section 60 of Income Tax Act, Tax liability of General Insurance Companies are computed as per
the provisions specified in this section which are aligned as per the current provisions of Insurance Act 2049. Hence,
for the items requiring specific treatment as per this section are treated accordingly and timing difference is created
for computing deferred tax on those items.

Ill. Income Tax

The Company is subject to income taxes in Nepal. There are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Company recognizes liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

IV. Insurance Contract Liabilities

The estimation of future benefit payments from Insurance contracts is the Company's most critical accounting
estimate. There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be considered in the estimate of the liability that the
Company will ultimately pay for such claims. Management applies judgment in the estimation of incurred but not yet
reported claims (IBNR) whereby the Company uses historical experience to estimate the ultimate cost of claims and
the IBNR provision. This involves the analysis of historical claims development factors and the selection of estimated
development factors based on this historical pattern. The selected development factors are then applied to claims
data for each accident year that is not fully developed to produce an estimated ultimate claims cost for each accident
year.

V. Employee Benefits

Obligations for post employment benefits and related net periodic benefit costs are determined in accordance with
actuarial valuations. These valuations rely on key assumptions including discount rates, expected compensation
increases and mortality rates. The discount rate assumptions are determined by reference to yields on high-quality
corporate bonds of appropriate duration and currency at the end of reporting period. In case such yields are not
available discount rates are based on government bonds yields. Due to change in market, economic and social
conditions the underlying key assumptions may differ from actual developments and may lead to significant changes
in post employment benefit obligations.

Such differences are recognized in full through line item statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
net of income taxes in the period in which they occur without affecting profit or loss.
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4.2 Intangible Assets

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2075

Amortisation and impairment losses

As on Shrawan 1, 2074

Amortisation Charge for the Year
Impairment Losses

NFRS Adjustment - Charged off to Reserve
As on Ashad End 2075

Amortisation Charge for the Year
Impairment Losses

As on Ashad End 2076
Capital Work in Progress

Net Book Value
As on Ashad End 2075
As on Ashad End 2076

4.3 Deferred Tax Asset

Deferred Tax Asset

Deferred Tax Liability

Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)

Net Changes

Deferred Tax on Other Comprehensive Income
Transfer to Statement of Profit or Loss Account

Deferred tax Assets:

Recognized in Profit or Loss
Recognized in OCI

Deferred tax Assets at the End of year

Deferred tax liability:

Recognized in Profit or Loss

Recognized in OCI

Deferred tax liability at the End of year

praAaBhd insurance

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(10,163,368)
1,919,234
(12,082,601)
6,206,899
1,907,228
4,299,671

(14,459,683)
4,296,315
(10,163,368)

495,376
1,423,858
1,919,234

INSURANCE
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Amount in NPR
Computer Software
1,092,245.34

718,731.78
96,763.31

815,495.08

92,250.00

907,745.08

276,750.26
184,500.26

Amount in NPR

As at

Ashad 32, 2075

(4,061,616)
1,814,087
(5,875,702)
(3,393,815)
(4,244,398)
850,583

(9,844,344)
5,782,728
(4,061,616)

811,044
1,003,043
1,814,087

Continue ...
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4.4

Nepal Investment Bank Bond 2075
8% Laxmi Bank Ltd. Debenture 2076
8% Siddhartha Bank Ltd. Debenture 2076
8% Everest Bank Debenture 2078
Govt. Saving Bond

NIC Asia Bank Ltd. Debenture
Sanima Bank 10% Debenture 2085
Receivable Income from Investment
Sundry Debtors

Fixed Deposit with Banks

Citizens Investment Planning Fund
Total

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

praAaBhd insurance

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

2,500,000 2,500,000
1,500,000 1,500,000
3,250,000 3,250,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,000
10,000,000 -
660,000 660,000
16,865,272 218,627,353
907,594,373 645,133,926
12,000,000 12,000,000
969,369,645 898,671,278

INSURANCE

pro’rediw} your futuve.

*Note: Company has earmarked fixed deposits of Rs. 617,600,000/- with Beema Samiti as per Beema Samiti Regulations. Original
fixed deposit certificates has been deposited in Beema Samiti.

4.5

Particulars

Corporate Equity shares:
Quoted
Unquoted
Mutual funds:
Quoted
Allowance for Impairment Loss
Total

Financial Investments at FVTOCI

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

Fair Value
Hierarchy (Level)

55,196,502 43,610,629

254,816,800 183,411,700

1 15,219,399 14,336,229
325,232,701 241,358,558
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4.6 Deferred Acquisition Costs

4.6.1 Prepaid Reinsurance Commission Expenses Amount in NPR

Other Receivable:

Ashad 31, 2076

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

Opening Prepaid Reinsurance Commission Expenses 54,877 96,538
Add:Prepaid Expenses of Current Year - 54,877
Less:Prepaid Expenses of Last Year (54,877) (96,538)
Closing Prepaid Reinsurance Commission Expenses - 54,877
4.6.2 Prepaid Agency Commission Expenses Amount in NPR
As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

Opening Prepaid Agency Commission Expenses 12,626,760 12,694,545
Add:Prepaid Expenses of Current Year 16,805,293 12,626,760
Less:Prepaid Expenses of Last Year (12,626,760) (12,694,545)
Closing Prepaid Agency Commission Expenses 16,805,293 12,626,760
Total Deferred Acquisition Costs 16,805,293 12,681,637
4.7 Other Assets . NPR
As at As at

Ashad 32, 2075

Receivable from Reinsurers 529,486,641 401,242,514
Receivable from Other Insurers 51,767,095 37,060,405
Prepayments:
Advance Payment for Claim 420,545,868 291,372,613
Staff Advance 2,772,502 2,879,009
Other Advance 120,620
Security Deposits 1,845,249 1,597,220
Prepaid Rent Expenses 1,900,558 187,778
Prepaid Expenses 1,061,523 1,107,931
Total 1,009,500,055 735,447,469
4.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents Amount in NPR
As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Cash Balance 160,000 160,000
Total 160,000 160,000
Bank Balance
Balance with Commercial Banks 81,514,771 113,439,145
Balance with Financial Institutions 3,851,436 5,126,235
Balance with Development Banks 17,143,656 13,156,109
Total 102,509,862 131,721,489
Grand Total 102,669,862 131,881,489

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with banks with less than
three months maturity period.

@ 24th Annual Report



4.9 Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Authorized

Issued and Fully Paid:

At Start of Year

Add: Right issue of Shares
Add: Bonus issue of Shares
Add: Calls in Advance

At End of Year

4.9.1 Share Ownership Detail

Shareholder Category

Promoters

Nepalese Corporate Organization
Nepalese Citizens

Foreigner

Total

General Public

General public (Nepalese Citizen)
Others

Total

Grand Total

praAaBhd insurance

No. of Value per

Shares
15,000,000

6,884,082
3,166,678

10,050,759

No. of
Shares

3,617,362
1,508,526

5,125,888

4,924,872

4,924,872
10,050,759

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

Amount
Share
100 1,500,000,000

100 688,408,181
100 316,667,763

100 -

1,005,075,944

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

% of holding

36%

4.9.2 Shareholders Holding 1% or more of the Total Share Capital

Name of Shareholders

. Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh
. Devi Prakash Bhattachan

. Prabhu Management Pvt Ltd
. Prabhu Bank Limited

. Rajendra Malla

. Prabhu Group Pvt Ltd

. Purna Man Shakya

N o oW NP

No. of
holding
15.00%
11.49%

9.20%

6.06%

3.74%

3.73%

2.00%

15%

51%

49%

49%

100%

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

No. of Amount
Share

1,508,525 150,852,500

1,155,249 115,524,900

925,061 92,506,100

609,112 60,911,200

376,292 37,629,200

374,944 37,494,400

201,138 20,113,800

No. of
Shares
15,000,000

5,775,236

1,108,845

6,884,082

No. of
Shares

1,033,237
2,477,645

3,510,882

3,373,200
3,373,200
6,884,082

No. of
holding
15.00%

6.05%
11.60%

6.06%

3.74%

5.45%

1.60%

INSURANCE

profecting your future.

Amount in NPR

As at

Ashad 32, 2075

Value per Amount
Share

100 1,500,000,000

100 577,523,642

100 110,884,539
215,524,492
903,932,673

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

% of holding

15%
36%

51%

49%

49%
100%

Continue ...

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
No. of Amount
Share
1,033,236 103,323,600
416,214 41,621,400
798,595 79,859,500
417,200 41,720,000
257,734 25,773,400
374,944 37,494,400
110,227 11,022,700
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4.10 Share Premium

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

At start and end of Year -

Issues of Shares 44,789,099
Utilization for Issue -
At End of Year 44,789,099

411 Insurance Fund

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

At start and end of Year 451,663,081 330,523,779
Movement for the Year 125,574,298 121,139,304
At End of Year 577,237,379 451,663,081

Statutory reserve includes insurance fund. As per section 22 of Insurance Act, 2049, Rule 15 (1) (c) of Insurance Regulation and
Directive issued by Insurance Board regarding preparation of Financial Statements, 2065, until and unless the insurance fund
of the Company becomes equal to the paid up capital, 50% of Net Profit of the year is transferred to Insurance Fund and such
amount is apportioned to insurance fund portfolio wise as per the weight prescribed by the Directive issued by Insurance Board

regarding preparation of Financial Statements, 2065.

4,12 Catastrophe Reserve

Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

At start and end of Year 65,322,026 53,557,522

Movement for the Year 11,360,401 11,764,504

At End of Year 76,682,427 65,322,026

4.13 Other Reserve Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

Insurance Reserve 26,758,408 26,758,408

Regulatory Reserve 8,882,917 2,613,459

OCI-Fair Value Reserve 5,662,768 2,340,433

OCI-Defined Benefit Obligation Remeasurement (23,517,768) (13,493,032)

Deferred Tax Reserve 2,524,089 2,524,089

Total 20,310,413 20,743,357

4.13.1 Insurance Reserve Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

At start and end of Year 26,758,408 26,758,408

Movement for the Year -
NFRS Adjustment -

At End of Year 26,758,408 26,758,408

This amount represent 50% of the net profit after tax which have been appropriated to Insurance Fund up to FY 2063/2064 has
been transferred to Insurance Reserve shown under SOCE as per rule 15 (c) of the Insurance Regulations, 2049.

@ 24th Annual Report



73] SoIARGY [G1fds

praAaBhd insurance

4.13.2 Regulatory Reserve

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

At start and end of Year 2,613,459
Movement for the Year -
NFRS Adjustment 6,269,457
At End of Year 8,882,917

As per clause 2 (Kha) of Directives on Financial Reporting Standard for preparation of fianancial statements issued by Beema
Samiti on 2075/06/12, Regulatory Reserve is created for excess of NFRS profit over the profit reported under Special Purpose

Financial Statement for the year 2075-76.

4.13.3 OCI-Fair Value Reserve

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

At start of Year 2,340,433
Net Fair Value Gain Through Other Comprehensive Income 3,322,335
Transfer to Retained Earnings on Disposal -
At End of Year 5,662,768

OCI-Fair Value Reserve is created on the date of transition due to change in measurememt method of investments from cost to fair
value. At each end of reporting period, Investments are remeasured at fair value and any gain or loss is recognised through OCI.

4.13.4 OCI-Defined Benefit Obligation Remeasurement

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(13,493,032)
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation (10,024,736)
Transfer to Retained Earnings on Disposal -
At End of Year (23,517,768)

At start of Year

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

2,613,459

2,613,459

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

8,784,244
(6,443,811)

2,340,433

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

(10,033,248)
(3,459,784)

(13,493,032)

OCI-Defined Benefit Obligation Remeasurement is created on the date of transition due to Actuarial Valuation of gratutity. At

each year end, Actuarial Valuation is done and any gain or loss is recognised througn OCI.

4.13.5 Deferred Tax Reserve

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

At start and end of Year 2,524,089

Movement for the Year -
NFRS Adjustment

At End of Year 2,524,089

4.14 Retained Earning

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

At start of Year 12,831,608

Profit for the Year 257,418,054

NFRS Adjustments/Movement for the Year (144,892,158)

At End of Year 125,357,503

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

2,524,089

2,524,089

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

24,576,034
239,231,614
(250,976,041)
12,831,608

INSURANCE

profecting your future.
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4.15 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

Outstanding Claims Provision 220,335,811 174,256,907
Incurred But not Reported Claims (IBNR) 4151 48,670,495 44,011,138
Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision 4.154 527,143,188 468,511,793
Total Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 796,149,494 686,779,838
Chage in Reinsurance Assets (A) 109,369,656 11,115,703
Reinsurance Assets on Outstanding Claims Provision 164,387,494 113,061,490
Reinsurance Assets on Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision 269,129,807 235,563,824
Total Reinsurance Assets 433,517,301 348,625,313
Change in Reinsurance Assets (B) 84,891,988 (32,310,481)
Net Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities (A-B) 24,477,668 43,426,183

Gross IBNR & Gross Unexpired Risk Reserve are presented as Insurance Contract Liabilities and the reinsurance portion of the such reserves are shown
as Insurance Contract Assets in Asset Side after comparision of Liability Adequacy Test report as per Actuary and amount as calculated as per Beema
Samiti Regulations. Higher of the two is accounted as Insurance Contract Liabilities as per clause 2 (Kha) of Directives on Financial Reporting Standard for
preparation of fianancial statements issued by Beema Samiti on 2075/06/12.

Portfoliowise details of Gross IBNR & Gross Unexpired Risk Reserve along with Re-insurance portion of such reserve are shown below in note no 4.10.3 &
4.10.4 respectively.

4.15.1 Liability Adequacy Test

Liability adequacy test (LAT) was performed by Transvalue consultant, Mumbai, a firm of professional actuaries as at 31 Ashad 2076, as
required by NFRS 4 Insurance contracts in order to asses the adequacy of carrying amount of the provision of unexpired risk. According
to test performed by Transvalue Consultants on Incurred but not Reported (IBNR), reserves held by company as indicated in financial
statements were found to be deficient.

As per clause 2 (Kha) of Directives on Financial Reporting Standard for preparation of financial statements issued by Beema Samiti on
2075/06/12, IBNR for Insurance Contract Liabilities is an amount higher of LAT & 15% Net Outstanding Claim Provision(Calculated as per
provision of Beema samitee) as per section 15 of Insurance Rules.

The comparision of IBNR as reported by company and test performed by the actuary is shown below

Amount in NPR

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

IBNR as per LAT (A) 48,670,495 44,011,138
15% Net Outstanding Claim Provision as per GAAP (B) 7,297,607 7,982,011
Higher of A& B 48,670,495 44,011,138

4.15.2 Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR/UPR)**

Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR/UPR) is the laibilities related with the gross premium income that is not related in the current year and is
deferred to next year. As per "Solvency Margin Directive, 2071 for General Insurers" from Beema Samiti "Unexpired Risk Reserve shall
be as per Beema Samiti Financial Directive or as per proprtionate basis (ie.1/365 model) whichever is higher. Unexpired Risk reserve as
per Beema Samiti is an amount of 50% of net premium collected as per section 15 of Insurance Rules.

Amount in NPR

As at Restated as at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per GAAP (A) 258,013,380 232,947,969
Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per LAT (B) 184,409,319 211,331,806
Higher of A& B 258,013,380 232,947,969

** Note- In order to present comparable figure the above figures are net of reinsurance assets
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4.15.4 Unexpired Risk Reserve(URR) as per Beema Samiti Regulations

As at Ashad 31, 2076

S.N. Particulars

Unexpired Risk Reserve of Fire Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Marine Insurance

FY 2075/76

FY 2074/75

FY 2073/74

Total

Unexpired Risk Reserve of Motor Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Aviation Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Engineering Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Miscellaneous Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Agriculture & Cattle Insurance

0N o 0~

Unexpired Risk Reserve of Micro ( Laghu) Insurance
Total

As at Ashad 32, 2075

S.N. Particulars

1 Unexpired Risk Reserve of Fire Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Marine Insurance

FY 2074/75

FY 2073/74

FY 2072/73

Total

Unexpired Risk Reserve of Motor Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Aviation Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Engineering Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Miscellaneous Insurance
Unexpired Risk Reserve of Agriculture & Cattle Insurance

0N o g~

Unexpired Risk Reserve of Micro ( Laghu) Insurance
Total

@ 24th Annual Report

Total
64,428,195

12,044,605
11,034,638
8,979,938
32,059,180
219,541,914
127,617,461
19,524,723
51,763,007
12,036,221
172,489
527,143,188

Total
60,077,883

11,034,638
8,979,938
9,310,964

29,325,540

218,091,672

87,555,468

23,934,390

48,184,839
1,341,703

300
468,511,793

As at Ashad 31, 2076

Reinsurer's Portion
32,119,357

10,324,140
8,935,341
7,716,148

26,975,629

44,386,282

122,958,316

13,104,797

21,554,806
8,030,621

269,129,807

As at Ashad 32, 2075

Reinsurer's Portion
27,930,945

8,935,341
7,716,148
8,360,890
25,012,379
55,419,242
86,084,232
18,341,239
21,703,929
1,071,858

235,563,824

Amount in NPR

Net
32,308,838

1,720,465
2,099,297
1,263,790
5,083,550
175,155,632
4,659,145
6,419,926
30,208,201
4,005,600
172,489
258,013,378

Amount in NPR

Net
32,146,938

2,099,297
1,263,790
950,075
4,313,161
162,672,430
1,471,235
5,593,151
26,480,910
269,845
300
232,947,969



4.16 Financial Liabilities

Agency Commission Payable
Deposit Insurance Premium
Sundry Creditors

Service Charge payable
Payable to Other Insurers
Payable to Reinsurer

T.D.S. Payable

VAT Payable

Payable to Employee (Vehicle Deposit)

National Welfare Fund Payable
Dividend Payable
Total

4.17 Unearned Income

Opening Unearned Income

Add:Unearned Income of Current Year
Less:Unearned Income of Last Year

Closing Unearned Income

4.18 Current Tax Payable / (Receivable)

Opening Liability
Current Income Tax Liability

Advance Tax Deposit during the Year

Income Tax liability Paid
Net Closing Liability

praAaBhd insurance

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

5,219,832
13,013,752
46,225,600
10,142,571
10,328,694

8,598,692

995,149
22,507,295
148,735
1,106,765
118,287,085

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

62,337,035
51,751,392
(62,337,035)
51,751,392

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

42,282,494
110,716,142
(35,390,978)
(54,252,787)

63,354,871

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

2,644,896
21,328,783
4,990,865
9,004,418
82,022,172
15,815,239
1,616,423
15,950,622
79,717
4,091,081
1,106,765
158,650,981

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

60,105,319
62,337,035
(60,105,319)
62,337,035

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

44,392,988
84,276,611
(41,332,865)
(45,054,239)
42,282,494

INSURANCE

pro’rediw} your futuve.
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4.18.1 Reconciliation of Tax Expense and the Accounting Profit Multiplied by Corporate Tax
Rate for 2075-76 and 2074-75:

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Profit Before Income Tax 372,433,867 324,358,807
Add: Expenses claimed Last Year 12,681,637 12,791,083
Less: Income already Taxed Last Year (62,337,035) (60,105,319)
Adjusted Profit Before Income Tax 322,778,470 277,044,572
Adjustments:
Income not Subject to Tax (1,588,002) (3,275,493)
Expenses not Deductible for Tax Purposes 24,981,859 24,049,730
Expenses Allowed for Tax Purposes (17,019,496) (19,100,943)
Prior year under/(over) Provision - -
Taxable Profit 329,152,831 278,717,865
Current Tax Liability 98,745,849 83,615,360
Taxes of Previous Years 11,970,293 661,251
Net Income Tax Liability 110,716,142 84,276,611

4.19 Provisions Amount in NPR

As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Pension & Gratuity Provision
Present Value of Obligation 68,774,622 53,995,610
Fair Value of Assets 49,922,456 45,854,488
(Surplus)/Deficit 18,852,166 8,141,122
Provision for Leave Encashment
Present Value of Obligation 24,485,022 18,239,717
Fair Value of Assets 20,743,103 4,551,507
(Surplus)/Deficit 3,741,919 13,688,210
Provision for Staff Bonus
Opening Balance 32,435,881 23,831,123
Addition 37,243,387 32,435,881
Payment 23,831,123
Transfer to liabilities 32,435,881 -
Closing Balance 37,243,387 32,435,881
Total Provision 59,837,472 54,265,213
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4.19.1 Employee Benefits

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Expenses Recognized In Income Statement
Current service cost 935,800 3,446,186 3,074,992
Interest cost 1,148,505 3,805,928 4,143,822 3,835,804
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 5,109,934 9,211,117 - 4,942,549
Expenses recognized in SPL 2,084,305 7,252,114 4,143,822 6,910,796
Expenses recognized in SOCI 5,109,934 9,211,117 - 4,942,549
Change in Present Value Obligations
PV of Obligation at beginning of the year 18,239,717 53,995,610 15,508,991 45,159,295
Interest cost 1,148,505 3,805,928 4,143,822 3,835,804
Current Service Cost 935,800 3,446,186 3,074,992
Benefit paid (948,934) (1,684,219) (1,413,096) (3,017,030)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 5,109,934 9,211,117 4,942,549
Liability at the end of the year 24,485,022 68,774,622 18,239,717 53,995,610
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
FV of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year 4,551,507 45,854,488 4,144,985 41,758,953
Interest Income - 4,067,968 - 3,546,981
Expected Return on Plan Assets 295,848 406,522 548,554
Contribution by Employer 16,191,596 - - -
Benefit paid (948,934) - -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Plan Assets 653,086 - - -
Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the Year 20,743,103 49,922,456 4,551,507 45,854,488
Amount Recognized in SOFP
Present Value of Obligations at Year End 24,485,022 68,774,622 18,239,717 53,995,610
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year End 20,743,103 49,922,456 4,551,507 45,854,488
Unfunded Status 3,741,919 18,852,166 13,688,210 8,141,122
4.19.2 Actuarial Assumptions Amount in NPR
Particulars As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment Encashment
Discount rate 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement age (remaining working lives in years) 58 years 58 years 58 years 58 years
Mortality 100% 100% 100% 100%
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4.20 Gross Earned Premium

Category

Fire

Marine

Motor

Aviation
Engineering
Miscellaneous
Agriculture & Cattle
Micro ( Laghu)
Total

4.20.1

Category

Fire

Marine

Motor

Aviation
Engineering
Miscellaneous
Agriculture & Cattle
Micro ( Laghu)
Total

@ 24th Annual Report
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For the Year 2075 -76

Gross
128,856,390
24,089,209
439,083,827
255,234,921
39,049,445
103,526,013
24,072,441
344,978
1,014,257,224

Reinsurance
64,238,714
20,648,279
88,772,564

245,916,632
26,209,593
43,109,612
16,061,242

504,956,636

For the Year 2075 -76

Direct Premium
128,725,609
24,089,209
439,083,827
255,234,921
38,790,275
103,407,258
24,072,441
344,978
1,013,748,518

Inward
Reinsurance

130,781

259,170
118,755

508,706 1,014,257,224

PRABhu insarance

Net
64,617,676
3,440,930
350,311,263
9,318,289
12,839,852
60,416,401
8,011,199
344,978
509,300,588

Gross
128,856,390
24,089,209
439,083,827
255,234,921
39,049,445
103,526,013
24,072,441
344,978

Gross
120,155,763
436,183,343

22,069,276
175,110,935
47,868,779
96,369,678
2,683,406

900,441,180

Direct
Premium

120,064,024
436,086,293
22,069,276
175,110,935
47,649,785
95,974,809
2,683,405
600
899,639,126

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75

Reinsurance Net
55,861,890 64,293,873
110,838,483 325,344,860
17,870,682 4,198,594
172,168,465 2,942,470
36,682,478 11,186,301
43,407,858 52,961,819
2,143,717 539,689

438,973,573 461,467,607

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75
Inward
Reinsurance Gross

91,739 120,155,763
97,051 436,183,343
- 22,069,276

- 175,110,935
218,994 47,868,779
394,868 96,369,678
- 2,683,406

- 600
802,651 900,441,780



4.21 Investment Income

Interest Income from Bank Deposit
Interest on Debentures and Bonds
Interest Income from CIT

Interest Income from Gratuity Fund
Dividends Income **

Total

4.22 Reinsurance Commission Income

Category

Fire

Marine

Motor

Aviation
Engineering
Miscellaneous
Agriculture & Cattle
Micro (Laghu)
Total

4.23 Other Income

Category

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Income from Currency Fluctuation
Income Related to Previous year (Micro)
Rental Income

Name Transfer Income

praAaBhd insurance

For the Year 2075 -76
67,748,379

1,713,459

660,000

4,067,968

1,588,002

75,777,808

For the Year 2075 -76
53,499,948
14,655,149
66,474,004
25,477,816
21,315,782
19,109,780

3,082,182

203,614,661

For the Year 2075 -76
278,179

179,098

11,921,616

269,569

12,648,462

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75
51,620,367

497,072

660,000

4,502,057

2,957,912

60,237,408

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75
29,278,902

7,288,602

54,036,059

3,530,535

17,253,781
21,896,956

1,332,552

134,617,387

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75
317,582

6,985,214

11,412,694

346,498

19,061,988

INSURANCE

profecting your future.
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4.24 Gross Benefits and Claim Paid

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2075 -76 For the Year 2074 -75
Category of Insurance Total Claim Reinsurer's Net Claim Total Claim Reinsurer's Net Claim
Paid Portion in Paid Paid Portion in Paid
Total Claim Paid Total Claim Paid
Fire 41,337,572 26,785,827 14,551,745 4,935,523 1,236,321 3,699,202
Marine 32,811,461 29,255,418 3,556,043 4,104,759 2,577,515 1,527,244
Motor 267,771,958 160,919,430 106,852,528 286,689,876 206,965,660 79,724,216
Aviation - - - - - -
Engineering 24,621,374 21,754,805 2,866,569 39,178,510 36,350,403 2,828,107
Miscellaneous 124,128,006 86,539,664 37,588,342 103,253,912 69,271,297 33,982,615
Agriculture & Cattle 2,514,900 1,969,740 545,160 3,133,850 2,501,080 632,770
Micro (Laghu) 289,205 - 289,205 - - -
Total 493,474,476 327,224,884 166,249,592 441,296,431 318,902,276 122,394,154
Insurance Claim expenses Development:

For the Year 2075 -76 Amount in NPR
S.N. Category Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Total Claim Reinsurer's Net
Current year above 1Yr  above2Yrs  above3Yrs above4Yrs 5Yrsand more Paid Portion inTotal ~ Claim Paid

Claim Paid

1 Fire 29,927,866 11,409,706 = - - - 41,337,572 26,785,827 14,551,745
2 Marine 32,811,461 - - - 32,811,461 29,255,418 3,556,043
3 Motor 76,804,318 117,939,728 61,808,298 11,219,614 - - 267,771,958 160,919,430 106,852,528
4 Aviation - - - - - - - -
5 Engineering 18,200,427 4,931,341 237,512 1,252,094 - - 24,621,374 21,754,805 2,866,569
6 Miscellaneous 122,237,966 1,890,040 - - 124,128,006 86,539,664 37,588,342
7 Agriculture & Cattle 1,884,150 630,750 - - 2,514,900 1,969,740 545,160
8 Micro (Laghu) 289,205 - - - - 289,205 289,205
Total 282,155,393 136,801,565 62,045,810 12,471,708 - - 493,474,476 327,224,884 166,249,592

For the Year 2074 -75 Amount in NPR
SN. Category Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of Claim Paid of ~ Claim Paid of ~ Total Claim Reinsurer's Net
Current year above 1Yr above2Yrs above3Yrs above4Yrs 5Yrsand more Paid Portion inTotal ~ Claim Paid

Claim Paid

1 Fire 2,697,136 1,491,537 251,884 494,966 - - 4,935,523 1,236,321 3,699,202
2 Marine 4,003,946 100,813 - - - - 4,104,759 2,577,515 1,527,244
3 Motor 109,586,401 177,103,476 - - - - 286,689,876 206,965,660 79,724,216
4 Aviation - - - - - - - -
5 Engineering 19,398,251 1,733,930 3,260,239 14,786,090 - - 39,178,510 36,350,403 2,828,107
6 Miscellaneous 88,191,984 15,061,928 - - - - 103,253,912 69,271,297 33,982,615
7 Agriculture & Cattle 2,572,450 561,400 - - - - 3,133,850 2,501,080 632,770
8 Micro (Laghu) - - - - - - -
Total 226,450,168 196,053,084 3,512,123 15,281,056 - - 441,296,431 318,902,276 122,394,154
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4.25 Agent Commission Expenses

Category

Fire

Marine

Motor

Aviation
Engineering
Miscellaneous
Agriculture & Cattle
Micro (Laghu)
Total

4.26 Insurance Service Charge

Category of Insurance

Fire

Marine

Motor

Aviation
Engineering
Miscellaneous
Agriculture & Cattle
Micro ( Laghu)
Total

4.27 Employee Benefit Expenses

Category

Salary

Allowances

Dashain Expenses

Training Expenses

Staff Uniform

Medical

Wages

Staff Welfare

Defined Contribution Expenses
Providend Fund Contribution

Defined Benefit Plan Cost
Pension and Gratuity Expenses
Leave Encashment Expenses

Total

Employee Bonus

Grand Total

For the Year 2075 -76

Direct Inward Total Direct
Reinsurance
3,152,158 36,840 3,188,998 2,707,271
607,987 - 607,987 529,623
8,999,405 - 8,999,405 9,006,846
7,784,553 - 7,784,553 3,585,092
1,352,132 18,037 1,370,170 1,578,196
2,686,735 - 2,686,735 3,314,021
1,867,615 - 1,867,615 553,293
37,050 - 37,050 37
26,487,635 54,877 26,542,512 21,274,379
For the Year 2075 -76
Gross Reinsurer's Net Gross
Portion
1,288,564 642,387 646,177 1,201,558
240,892 206,483 34,409 4,361,833
4,390,838 887,726 3,503,113 220,693
2,552,349 2,459,166 93,183 1,751,109
390,494 262,096 128,399 478,688
1,035,260 431,096 604,164 963,697
240,724 160,612 80,112 26,834
3,450 - 3,450 6
10,142,572 5,049,566 5,093,005 9,004,418

For the Year 2075 -76
46,314,889
15,299,341

3,895,796
155,692
1,067,264
2,410,524
3,442,253
685,195

3,611,547

10,363,026
5,589,402
92,834,928
37,243,387
130,078,315

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75
35,364,163
14,625,366

2,857,228

698,764

843,550

2,250,327

2,255,427

1,009,232

2,897,055

7,129,463
6,007,596
75,938,171
32,435,881
108,374,052

INSURANCE

pro’rediw} your futuve.

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -76

Inward Total
Reinsurance
50,544 2,757,815
850 530,473
15,916 9,022,762
- 3,585,092
17,732 1,595,928
55,720 3,369,741
- 553,293
- 37
140,762 21,415,141

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2074 -75

Reinsurer's Net
Portion
558,619 642,939
1,108,385 3,253,449
178,707 41,986
1,721,685 29,425
366,825 111,863
434,079 529,618
21,437 5,397
- 6
4,389,736 4,614,682
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4.28 Operating and Other Expenses

Amount in NPR

For the Year 2075 -76 For the Year 2074 -75

House Rent 23,012,219 8,527,743
Electricity & Water 2,275,129 2,106,977
Repair & Maintenance
a) Office Vehicle 378,983 333,934
b) Office Equipment 1,014,957 484,880
c) Others 2,006,261 1,188,840
Communication 4,669,916 4,027,367
Printing & Stationery 8,263,734 5,758,296
Consumable ltems 155,651 217,304
Conveyance 1,570,390 1,893,130
Travelling Expenses (Including Allowances)
a) Internal 1,599,158 1,397,369
b) Abroad 122,258 128,523
Insurance Premium Expenses 3,042,203 1,045,756
Security Expenses 477,450 484,025
Consultancy Fee & Charges 1,480,521 768,206
Books & Periodicals 665,244 636,734
Advertisement & Publicity 1,897,185 1,694,261
Business Promotion Expenses 3,949,254 3,361,463
Guest Entertainment & Refreshmment Expenses 1,452,348 1,086,811
Board Meeting Expenses
a) Meeting Fee 473,000 868,500
b) Others 114,113 300,668
Other Committee Meeting Expenses
a) Meeting Fee 483,000 441,000
b) Others 160,792 172,167
Annual General Meeting Expenses 450,000 512,755
Auditing Expenses
a) Audit Fee 111,494 111,494
b) Tax Audit Fee 111,494 111,494
¢) Long Form Audit Report Fee 42,500 42,500
d) Internal Audit Expenses 220,000 220,000
Bank Charges 333,938 335,404
Rates and Taxes 4,388,574 1,056,182
Stamp Expenses 153,000 456,500
Membership Fee- Liecense Renew Fees 50,000 50,000
Cleaning Expenses 461,843 386,785
Anniversary Expenses 1,958,437 1,647,967
Fuel Expenses 3,211,822 3,082,413
Share Listing Expenses 331,668 424,932
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,112,317 1,620,771
Total 72,200,851 46,983,151
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4.29 Depreciation and Amortization Amount in NPR

For the Year 2075 -76 For the Year 2074 -75

Deprecaition for Tangible Assets 4,173,459 3,722,056
Amortization on Intangible Assets 92,250 96,763
Total 4,265,709 3,818,820

5 Disclosure and Additional Information

5.1 Risk Management
The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of risks, including insurance risk, financial risk, credit risk, and the
effects of changes in property values, debt and equity market prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest
rates. The Company'’s overall risk management programme focuses on the identification and management of risks
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance, by use of underwriting guidelines and
capacity limits, reinsurance planning, credit policy governing the acceptance of clients, and defined criteria for the
approval of intermediaries and reinsurers. Investment policies are in place which help manage liquidity, and seek to
maximize return within an acceptable level of interest rate risk.

I. Insurance Risk

The company principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: Motor, Fire, Marine, Aviation,
Agriculture, Engineering and Miscellaneous. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually cover twelve months
duration.

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist
activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk.

These risks do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the company, type of risk insured
and by industry

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical
areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which
are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely
achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography. Furthermore, strict claim review policies to
assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation
of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the company.
The company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its
exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business. Inflation risk is mitigated by
taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract liabilities.

The company has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as well as
the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g., earthquakes, Landslide
and flood damage).

Key Assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimates is that the company’s future claims development will
follow a similar pattern to past claims development experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average
claim costs, claim handling costs, claim inflation factors and claim numbers for each accident year. Additional
qualitative judgements are used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example:
once—off occurrence; changes in market factors such as public attitude to claiming: economic conditions: as well
as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures. Judgement is further

24th Annual Report @



" 7o] SoIAIGY fAfNES

INSURANCE | phregBhd InsUranNce

profed'mr, gour future.

used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government legislation affect the
estimates.

Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in settlement
and changes in foreign currency rates.

Il. Financial Risk

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, financial liabilities, reinsurance assets and
insurance liabilities. In particular the key financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient
to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts.

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed
to general and specific market movements. The risks that the Company primarily faces due to the nature of its
investments and liabilities are interest rate risk and equity price risk.

The Company manages these positions within an asset liability management (ALM) framework that has been
developed to achieve long-term investment returns in excess of its obligations under insurance and investment
contracts. The principal technique of the Company’s ALM is to match assets to the liabilities arising from insurance
and investment contracts by reference to the type of benefits payable to contract holders.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

a) Price Risk
The Company is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments in quoted and unquoted shares
classified either as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income or at fair value through
profit or loss. The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk. To manage its price risk arising from
investments in equity and debt securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio. Diversification of the portfolio is
done in accordance with limits set by the Company. All quoted shares held by the Company are traded on the
Nepal Stock Exchange (NSE).

b) Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’'s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated
in a different currency from the Company'’s functional currency).

The company mitigates such risks by applying appropriate mitigation techniques by management.

c) Cash Flow and Interest Rate Risk
Fixed interest rate financial instruments expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk. Variable interest
rate financial instruments expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. For liabilities under long-term
insurance contracts with fixed and guaranteed terms, changes in interest rate will not cause a change to the
amount of the liability, unless the change is severe enough to trigger a liability adequacy test adjustment.

Government securities and deposits with financial institutions held to maturity are accounted for at amortized
cost and their carrying amounts are not sensitive to changes in the level of interest rates.

d) Credit Risk
The Company has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counter party will be unable to pay amounts
in full when due. Key areas where the Company is exposed to credit risk are:

a. Receivables arising out of reinsurance arrangements; and
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b. Reinsurers' share of insurance liabilities.

Other areas where credit risk arises include cash and cash equivalents, corporate bonds and deposits with
banks and other receivables.

Reinsurance issued to manage insurance risk. This does not, however, discharge the Company’s liability as
primary insurer. If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the Company remains liable for the payment to
the policyholder. The credit worthiness of reinsurers is considered on an annual basis by reviewing their financial
strength prior to finalization of any contract.

The amount that best represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the year end is made up
as follows:

Amount in NPR

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held As at Ashad 31, 2076 As at Asad 32, 2075
Receivables arising out of reinsurance 581,253,736 438,302,919
Reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities 142,945,647 98,314,339
Commercial bonds 32,250,000 22,250,000
Deposits with financial institutions 907,594,373 645,133,926
Other Assets 445,771,592 516,431,903
Total 2,109,815,347 1,720,433,087

Amount in NPR
As at Ashad 31, 2076

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held Upto 6 months 6 to 12 months Above 1 year
Receivables arising out of reinsurance 347,466,943 231,644,629 -
Reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities 57,178,259 85,767,388 -
Commercial bonds 16,125,000 16,125,000 -
Deposits with financial institutions 272,278,312 633,816,061 1,500,000
Other Assets 356,617,273 89,129,318 25,000
Total 1,049,665,787 1,056,482,396 1,525,000

All receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are within their approved credit limits, and no receivables
have had their terms renegotiated.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company is unable to meet its payment obligations associated with its financial
liabilities as they fall due and to replace funds when they are withdraws.

The Company is exposed to daily calls on its available cash for claims settlement and other administration
expenses. The Company does not maintain cash resources to meet all of these needs as experience shows that
a minimum level of reinvestment of maturing funds can be predicted with a high level of certainty. The Board sets
limits on the minimum level of bank overdraft facilities that should be in place to cover expenditure at unexpected
levels of demand.

The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Company under Insurance contract liabilities at the
financial reporting date. The amounts disclosed are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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5.2

5.3

(=)

Amount in NPR

Exposure to Liquidity Risk of the Company As at Ashad 31,2076 As at Ashad 32, 2075
Insurance contract liabilities 191,596,357.00 151,527,745.46
Agency Commission Payable- Creditors arising out

of direct insurance arrangements 5,219,832.42 2,644,896.20
Reinsurance premium payable - Creditors arising out

of reinsurance arrangements 18,927,386.27 97,837,410.21
Dividend and other payables 80,977,379.59 32,669,092.21
Borrowings - -
Total 296,720,955.28 284,679,144.08

Amount in NPR
As at Ashad 31, 2076

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held Upto 6 months 6 to 12 months Above 1 year
Insurance contract liabilities 114,957,814 76,638,542.80 -
Agency Commission Payable- Creditors arising out

of direct insurance arrangements 4,175,866 1,043,966.48 -
Reinsurance premium payable - Creditors arising out of

reinsurance arrangements 12,669,576 6,240,238.70 -
Dividend and other payables 35,632,530 11,800,689.88 33,542,645
Total 167,435,785.18 95,723,437.86 33,542,645.21

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company'’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the company’s capital management is
to maximize the shareholder value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light

of changes in economic conditions to support the business and business growth, and to satisfy regulatory capital
requirements at all times.

In view of this the Company has established the following objectives, policies and approach:

i) To maintain the required solvency level and provide security to policyholders.

i) To allocate capital efficiently and support the growth of the business by ensuring that returns on capital employed
meets the requirements of shareholders and policyholders.

iii) Tomaintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders,
regulators and stakeholders.

5.2.1 Regulatory minimum paid up capital
General Insurance Companies are required by the Insurance Board Directive No 4 (Kha) issued on 2073 B.S. to

attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billion. within FY 2074-75 as per Directive no 7(1). Such
capital requirement has been fulfilled during FY 2075-76.

5.2.2 Solvency Margin

The Company has Solvency Margin Ratio of 2.11 (Previous Year 1.47) computed in accordance with Solvency
Margin Directive, 2070.

Dividends

Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are disclosed in notes separately until declared. The AGM will decide cash dividend or bonus
share for the FY 2075/76.
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5.3.1 Bonus Shares

Bonus Shares proposed for approval at the annual general
meeting (not recognized as a liability as at balance sheet date)

Bonus Shares declared during the year

5.3.2 Dividend

Dividend proposed for approval at the annual general
meeting (not recognized as a liability as at balance sheet date)

Dividend declared during the year gross up tax

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

5.00%

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

11.32%

INSURANCE

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
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5.5 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) amount are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders by

weighted average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, plus the weighted average number
of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares. The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars

Net Profit Attributable to Shareholders for Basic and Diluted Earnings

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares for Basic EPS

Effects of Dilution:

Share Option

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Adjusted for the effect of Dilution
Basic Earning per Ordinary Share

Diluted Earning per Ordinary Share

Restated Earning per Share

Restated Diluted Earning per Ordinary Share

Note: Since there is no convertible and other option, diluted earning per share would be equal to basic earning per share.

Calculation of Weighted no. of shares:

Particulars

Opening number of shares

Issued during the year

Bonus share issued during the year:
Right share issued during the year
No. of right shares issued

Weighted no. of right shares issued
Total Weighted No of shares

@ 24th Annual Report

For the Year
2075 -76

257,418,054
10,050,759

10,050,759
26
26
26
26

For the Year
2075 -76

6,884,082

3,166,678

10,050,759

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2074 -75

239,231,613
6,884,082

6,884,082
35
35
35
35

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2074 -75

5,775,236

1,108,845

6,884,082
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Related Party Disclosure
The following persons are identified as Related Parties.

Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director(whether executive or otherwise) of
that entity.

CEO and Directors are identified as Key Management Personnel(KMP) and following are their details.

SN. Name Nature of Nature of Amount of Outstanding No of Shares

Relationship  Transaction Transaction Balances (ifany) Owned (if any)
1 Ms.Kusum Lama (Representative Prabhu Management Pvt. Ltd.) Chairperson 1,155,249
2 Mr.Rajendra Malla Director 374,944
3 Mr.Krishna Bahadur Kunwar( Representative Nepal Money Remit) Director 624
4 Mr. Niraj Lamsal( Representative Prabhu Bank Ltd.) Director 376,292
5 Mr.Om Krishna Shrestha( Representative Employee Provident Fund.) Director 1,508,525
6 Mr.Ranakeshab Pradhan Director 6,939
7 Mr.Raj Gopal Rajbhandari (Representative Nepal Investment Pvt. Ltd.) Director 17,405
8 Mr.Sanchit Bajracharya Chief Executive Remuneration 4,687,900

Officer

Subsequent Event or post balance sheet event after the reporting period.
No such event recognised during the period.

Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitment

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are potential future cash out flows, where the likelihood of payment is considered more than
remote, but is not considered probable or cannot be measured reliably.

Corporate Tax Matters
LTO assessed the income tax, TDS and VAT liabilities of the company up to FY 2071-72. There is no any dispute
regarding the tax assessment of LTO.

Commitment
A commitment is a contractual obligation to make a payment in the future, mainly in relation to underwriting, loans,
investment and fixed assets. There are no any such commitments.
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6.2

6.3

PRABhu insarance

NFRS Adoptation reconciliations and disclosures
Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past

Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal Accounting
Standards and directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed in the
respective segments, including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is given below.

Exemptions and Exceptions as per NFRS 1
The Company has taken the following exemptions.

a) The company has elected to disclose the following amounts prospectively from the date of transition (i) the
present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets and the surplus or deficit in the
plan; and (ii) the experience adjusments arising on the plan liabilities and the plan assets.

b) The company has designated Quoted, Unquoted and Mutual fund equity investments held as at Ashad end
2076 and Ashad end 2075 as financial assets measured at fair value through OCI.

The Company shall apply following exception (if applicable):

a) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

b) Hedge accounting

¢) Non-controlling interest

d) Classification and measurement of financial assets
c) Embedded derivatives

Reconciliation of Equity

Total Equity (Shareholders’ Funds) under Previous GAAP

NFRS Adjustments:

Opening Cumulative Effect

Dividend Last Year

Share Issue Cost

Reversal of Gaap net profit

Reversal of expense related to previous year
Reversal of proposed share

Reversal of issue of share

Profit as per NFRS

Call in Advance

OCI Reserve Fair Value Of Investments

Re-measurement on Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity & Leave Encashment

Prior period adjustment
Proposed Dividend
Total Adjustment to Equity

Total Equity as per NFRS

@ 24th Annual Report
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As at
Ashad 31, 2076

1,833,356,464

108,039,172
(1,687,994)
(251,148,596)
11,970,293

257418053.5
(215,524,492)
3,322,335
(10,024,736)

113,732,278
16,096,314

1,849,452,766

Amount in NPR

As at
Ashad 32, 2075

1,346,453,577

(91,662,995)
(5,836,028)
(1,351,658)

(242,278,608)
661,251
110,884,539
(110,884,539)

239,231,614

215,524,492
(6,443,811)
(3,459,784)

3,654,700

108,039,172

1,454,492,746
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Explanatory Notes

1 Last year Proposed divided declared and paid in FY 74-75.

2 Share issue cost is deducted form Equity as per NFRS. However in earlier GAAP , such cost is recognised in

expenses.

Reversal of earlier GAAP net profit.

Reversal of expense related to previous year for implementation of NFRS.

Reversal of proposed bonus share for implementation of NFRS.

Adjustment of Issue of share as per NFRS.

Profit as per NFRS with all NFRS effect.

Call in Advance is shown in equity as per NFRS whereas as per earlier GAAP same was shown in current

liabilities.

9 The change is due to change in Fair value of the investment.

10 The change is due to acturial loss due to changein acturial assumption.

11 In Opening year Prior period adjustment has been included due adjustment of Bonus share booked as dividend
income. In FY 74-75 double effect of Prior Period adjustment has been nully fied.

12 Proposed Dividend as shown in Statement of equity not shown in SOCE.

o ~NOoO O W

Reconciliation of Profit or Loss
Amount in NPR

Explanatory For the Year For the Year
Notes* 2075 -76 2074 -75
Profit as per previous GAAP 251,148,596 242,278,608
NFRS Adjustments:
Reinsurance Commission Income 1 10,585,644 (2,231,716)
Gross Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities 2 (4,659,361) (2,105,727)
Agent Commission Expenses 3 4,123,654 (109,447)
Employee Benefit Expenses 4 10,326,644 76,004
Operating and Other Expenses 5 (287,836) 1,351,069
Deprecation Adjustment 6 1,332,899 2,439,686
Provision for Loss on investment 7 - 2,400,797
Earlier Year Tax 8 (11,970,293) (661,251)
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense 9 (3,181,893) (3,987,095)
Total Adjustment to Profit or Loss 6,269,458 (2,827,679)
Profit or Loss under NFRS 257,418,054 239,450,924

Explanatory Notes

1 Unearned Commission Income of Last Year has been addded and Unearned Commission Income of current
year has been deferred to next year.

2 The change is due to Actuarial valuation of Liability Adequacy Test.

3 Prepaid agency commission expenses of last year has been added and prepaid agency commission expenses
of this year has been transferred to next year.

4 Change is due to acturial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

5 Share issue cost has been shown in equity as per NFRS. However the same has been booked in operating
expenses in earlier GAAP.

6 Due to change in method of depreciation, excess depreciation charged has been reversed.

7 There is no provision for loss on investment in NFRS.
24th Annual Report @
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8 Earlier Year tax has been shown in face of Profit and Loss account in earlier GAAP. However same has been
adjusted in current tax payable.
9 Due to change in book value base of items creating timing difference, net deferred tax (income)/Expenses has

been changed.

6.5 Effect of NFRSs adoption for the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2076

Explanatory

Previous Cumulative Effect

Amount in NPR

Amount as per

Notes* GAAP of Transition NFRSs
to NFRS

ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipments 88,780,718 4,855,605 93,636,323
Intangible Assets 501,657 (317,157) 184,500
Deferred Tax Asset 3 10,440,074 (10,440,074) -
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 969,369,645 - 969,369,645
Financial Investments at FVTOCI 4 299,617,760 25,614,940 325,232,701
Deferred Acquisition Costs 5 - 16,805,293 16,805,293
Other Assets 6 1,096,941,085 (87,441,030)  1,009,500,055
Reinsurance Contract Assets 7 - 433,517,301 433,517,301
Current Tax Recoverable 8 35,390,978 (35,390,978) -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 102,669,862 - 102,669,862
Total Assets 2,603,711,780 347,203,901  2,950,915,681
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 1,005,075,944 - 1,005,075,944
Share Premium 44,789,099 44,789,099
Insurance Fund 577,237,380 - 577,237,380
Catastrophe Reserve 76,682,427 - 76,682,427
Other Reserve 9 37,198,482 (16,888,069) 20,310,413
Retained Earnings 10 137,162,231 (11,804,728) 125,357,503
Total Equity 1,833,356,464 16,096,303  1,849,452,767
LIABILITIES
Deferred Tax Liability 11 - 12,082,601 12,082,601
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 12 313,961,695 482,187,799 796,149,494
Financial Liabilities 118,287,082 - 118,287,082
Unearned Income 13 - 51,751,392 51,751,392
Current Tax Payable 14 98,745,849 (35,390,978) 63,354,871
Provisions 15 239,360,690 (179,523,218) 59,837,472
Total Liabilities 770,355,316 331,107,596  1,101,462,912
Total Liabilities and Equity 2,603,711,780 347,203,901  2,950,915,681

Explanatory Notes:

1 Change in carring value of the PPE is due to change of depreciation method from reducing balance method to
Straight line method based on useful life.

2 Change in carring value of the Intangible Assets is due to change of depreciation method from reducing balance
method to Straight line method based on useful life.
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Due to change in book value base of items creating timing difference, net deferred tax Assets/Liabilities has
been changed.

Change is due valuation of Investments at fair value as compared to cost in earlier methods.

Due to change in basis of preparation of financials from cash basis to accrual basis, Agency commission and
Reinsurance Commission expenses has been booked on accrual basis. Prepaid amount has been booked
under Deferred Acquisition cost.

The CIT for Gratuity and Leave encashment of total Nrs.70,665,560 has been offset against the present value
of net obligation

Change is due to recognition of reinsurance portion of LAT and unexpired premium reserve in assets rather than
offsetting against corresponding laibilities.

Advance tax deposited has been booked in other assets as per earlier GAAP. However in NFRS advance tax has
been net off with current tax liabiltiies

Due to adoption of NFRS, Fair value reserve and Actuarial remeasurement has been recorded. Also the change
has cumulative effect of adjustments made on transition date (1.4.2073) as per NFRS.

Change in retained earning is due to cumulative effect of adjustment made in transition date. Change is also due
to change in policy from cash to acrrual basis.

Deferred Tax Change is due to increment of Liability as per LAT and also change in the book value base of fixed
assets as per NFRS.

Change is due to increment of Liability as per LAT and due to gross presentation of the laibilities rather than
offsetting against corresponding assets.

Due to change in basis of preparation of financials from cash basis to accrual basis, deferred income has been
booked.

Current tax liabilities has been booked in other provisions as per earlier GAAP. However in NFRS current tax
liability has been net off with advance tax.

Provisions for Gratuity and Leave encashment as per LAT net the Fixed deposit at CIT due to which difference
arise.
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Effect of NFRS adoption on Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income

6.6.1 Effect of NFRSs adoption for Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income for the
year ended Ashad 31, 2076:

Amount in NPR

Explanatory Previous Effect of Amount as per
Notes* GAAP of Transition NFRSs
to NFRS
Gross Earned Premium 1,014,257,224 - 1,014,257,224
Outward Reinsurance (504,956,636) - (504,956,636)
Net Earned Premium 509,300,588 - 509,300,588
Investment Income 75,777,808 0 75,777,808
Reinsurance Commission Income 1 193,029,017 10,585,644 203,614,661
Other Income 12,648,462 - 12,648,462
Total Income 790,755,875 10,585,644 801,341,519
Gross Benefits and Claim Paid 493,474,476 - 493,474,476
Less:Claims Ceeded to Reinsurer (327,224,884) - (327,224,884)
Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities 2 19,818,308 4,659,361 24,477,668
Net Benefits and Claims 186,067,900 4,659,361 190,727,260
Agency Commission Expenses 3 30,666,166 (4,123,654) 26,542,512
Insurance Service Charge 5,093,005 - 5,093,005
Employee Benefit Expenses 140,404,959 (10,326,644) 130,078,315
Operating and Other Expenses 71,913,015 287,836 72,200,851
Depreciation and Amortization 5,598,608 (1,332,899) 4,265,709
Total Benefits, Claims and Expenses 439,743,652 (10,836,000) 428,907,652
Provision for Loss on Investment - -
Profit Before Income Tax 351,012,223 21,421,644 372,433,867
Income Tax Expense
Provision for Income Tax 98,745,849 11,970,293 110,716,142
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense 1,117,778 3,181,893 4,299,671
Profit for the Year 251,148,596 6,269,458 257,418,054

Explanatory Notes*
1 Unearned Commission Income of Last Year has been addded and Unearned Commission Income of current
year has been deferred to next year.
2 Change is due to increment of Liability as per LAT.
3 Prepaid agency commission expenses of last year has been added and prepaid agency commission expenses
of this year has been transferred to next year.
4 Change is due to acturial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment.
5 The share issue cost is show in operating expense in earliar GAAP. However, as per NFRS share issue cost is
shown in Equity.
6 Due to change in method of depreciation, less depreciation has been charged to profit and loss account.

~

The previous year tax paid included in provision for tax in the NFRS SFP.

()

Due to change in book value base of items creating timing difference, net deferred tax (income)/Expenses has
been changed.
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6.7 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows
6.7.1 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2076:

Amount in NPR

Particulars Explanatory Previous Effect of Amount as per

Notes* GAAP  of Transition NFRSs

to NFRS

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 1 (125,438,088) 203,496,184 78,058,096
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 2 (265,230,399) 13,438,120  (251,792,279)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 3 361,456,862 (217,212,486) 144,244,376
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (29,211,625) (278,179) (29,489,806)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Period 131,881,489 0.00 131,881,489
Proceeds from Foreign Exchange Fluctation 4 - 278,179 278,179
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Period 102,669,863 - 102,669,863

Explanatory Notes*

1 Net change is due to regrouping of cashflows items from operating to financing activities.

2 Income from Foreign Currency Exchange has been categorised as separate line item in Cash flow as per NFRS
which was shown in investing activities as per earlier GAAP.

3 Net change is due to regrouping of cashflows items from operating to financing activities.

4 Proceeds from Foreign Exchange Fluctation is shown as separate line item in cash flow as per NFRS.
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FHAT AEHTT (Company Information)

Ty R fetaee et wefad Eifad arfaca sushr ST FHEoHT 81 | J9 FrOTRT IREE Jure fadms fafre ser fafaeer
giersra et @ offuT afafdere sSiHT UF 0% T G 2o T JUSHT 3 AT ST fRmTEet 0% T 137 < Fr 3ty (2) sHifew
AT ST T TTHehT ATHT 043 HTeT ATE0T ¢ 7T ST Giafaere ATemor SfidT sqeam T sfiHehehl FHTOT-95 UTed P 2 |
FHUTRT TS HETAT A, FISHVSHT Tehl S | BT T HFIIHT ¥ ¥ FT IT T 3T-IMETEE HATATHT S |

1.

faetiar ferawoT @@ e (Basis of preparation) :
JH I T ekl 1T faanuree Ufderfaeh mTa STaeImom, JuTel g™, HEHT U R0%3, oigT U 0%R, i T
frrmTaeft 0% T ST afafaer STRY e faxiar fdfemenr sigaR qom arftsr &1 |

TATHT AT (Use of Estimates)

AT fIaRuTEE ATHT=IAT =T AT fagT<e® (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) 3T 1T W&t e
SATHTIRT TehTeT T THHTITSTIRT G SHaEITIel STIHH 7T 94w | Stoet fafar faraor fafamr seere nitsrT wrafy, arfaa,
I AT TrelohT THAEE, ATATEE qT ST ST STfIcaelTs TTE Tds | arediaes IiomH (Actual Result) Seetf@d e
a7 =T g7 Toee Ot 9T ATt aRomEET e fr=Tar 3o (Significant) TgT STHEH S |

feux geufa diww ifa
Teort TraaetTs | T Tiet GoomT Gied 219 el TR SETEUERT © | Wl Jod uRer Mat @itg g qur 7 @ig d arafeerd
HUT YT TS HHIAST TR S |

RS ﬁ:l' Hife -
TSR U RoUe o ATehehl BTH gl X T UFHAT JTJHI H2aT BT6 YUTTeT (Written Down Value) 31T Feert arafeaT grer gt
4 fifq stoATEsRT ® | A Aifd Jurer S (NAS 16) ST STHT-SRdT Ted |

Sfiera AT TFafaee aeafea @i =i
%.2,000 U @G Hiet WUk fror arafesas dsiisa Tt @i Tieeht avaT 3 @ oied Hifd &l 3 |

ATTRT qAT T FY AFEAT A -
FETAIRT HTIHRT U, o4 T TR FRMETEe 04 3T STTHR SRR HaeT T Hifd fasuen 3|

TS QT < TJAR Grafa qoT STfreaenl STERAT T T T TR fae ek W8 ST g SRt 3=t (Temporary
Difference) 3T FRUTeT AwWT ST g1 T AT T FTaesh! ARTT e 3evael T &L T Ti@ish MU & | &g
forctter TaaomT grafa quT Tfacaes THESI T 317 JPda ST=iTd SETSUaT S |

ard smrafafaer fafde M s faxfia foaemomT T o grafa SteRenT THAdTS T T ST fRdehaT 2ETEues! 3 |

T @i A
&) TS IR o U=T THUHT IS 3Afehd G a1 Wel o e 7 o1 © el GoaT S@rs i sTaersH
U 3 |
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@) S qT foxiiar GreTeEeh! Jed! & a1 TATie TTHT ShIsehl FISHTAT TRURT TTHICTS e ST J@Ts Hifa sTaerer
U 3 |

) ufeeten fafade HEIIhT SIER TIT FUTTSEEHT HUhT THICTS el HodHT T@TsH T HAq ol & | Wl Yo Wl STk
T S Teoh! STETHT JEAT HH WY TohwahT T e 7T fifd el & |

) FEOteT T GHE AT FHET fefaeenT MeRt eTHIETS Tel GeomT d@rs Hifd ferwent & |

IE Tdag THEA A -
Targeft gamaT wehr Trdta qoT ATfcaeTs aui=deh! fafmer atel FUT=at TRUERT @ | fagsft YaTaT UehT FRIGHEEH! TaTeh Tt
T SehgRT SRIAN fafdent fafaer star mitsr @ | fafTmer e Bk o ST ThEeTs 16T e feaTemT ST a0t Geihr
FIHT AGIH T e Wehl B |

FATre® (Premium) ST S@ied i -
offuT 3[eek AT SfmT U T sfar afafaent fdee sEifS e TRt STURET SteR Tt © | e ik faf wwar s
Ik ehHT TuA Tt e oAt uisear fafqur star gow st ate fifa @ 31

TSAT SRR TETIT T g ST fosh MRS WewTel (Accrual) STTERET ST stey Hifd @l 81 & quh
fiuTeraeEa! SiHT ook HHTeRT T YTRT THHT THRISH T+ Aifd TSR & |

QS THT I AT @i Hifd
TS THTETE UTed g e SIS MewTelt (Accrual) SATETHT i@ T Hifd Weht & | GHTHT HIFeHeTs gAreT feftor
WUhHT TYAT @i T Aifd Behl 3 |

A AT AGTHA TAT AFSHIG AT

FHEITCT STHTHT UTG T+ SIS T 3177 SMRTHIATS TUTeT T@TH HIIEUS STTHR HIewTeT (Accrual) T S@ish T4 Hiid
ferguent @ | @ oftar Afafashr faxfer faeror arardt frafemepr 05 SHITSH Fer SRS T Ao feame qur o =7
fedTerenT I ST Stehie TR & |

FST AR I

FFITCT STEATIRAT STTHRT Fo1| [eTUeh! STTEATHT FHSiiclTs ATaT THEHT AT T A1 ST T S |
TAEATTH T aAfShie A

offur afafaent faxfrr faaror arameft frdfampr R0cu SHITSH et AT GHHT 2o fATd T THT FeaT fearemT @< J@Ts
SfeRT TRHCTS TFaTf-erd SftHT ST ohl Ucre SfHT Yookt STRThT T et T G T3 ThalTs g SHT SHaEm shl I
AT T ST STERET ekl T Hifd A TRuH |

AT T AT @ AR A
FEOTR QT T @ ST el SHTerE SHITT YRR T (oW, STTavdsh THeT T Tga- @< aud HTereT TR
G @i T Hid fasehr o |

T Tt AT STfirea sEe AT A

TfefeR el STRCAHT Y[ThIHT T Siteht STHT e STdq QTieIcd ST SHITSTH SHT aTied TRl 224 WfaeTaet g ThH SaaeeT
T RURT B | BT ST TTRT qT SARIHT FATTHT (IBNR) ST STl STt aTied sar sTaeera-ehT STeeh! STTemT
AT T T B w |

gg AT TRE A

&) SHT I FHEOHIA 0T T R0%R HT 6T, IR qUT THFHTEAT 0%, T T ¢4, () (T7) THIRTH SHT e 14 swraHient
T oI S TR Gg HTRIRT Ko HfaeTder g1 T3+ WA &fHT shisHT iy TiwenT @ | ard &ffmr shrsmr arieshr
THAATE Fedeh TohFEHehT SfTHT ShISHT FIET SHTeRT 1T TS W fes STethie THURT | R WUehT sf1HT Heraieh! ehHT

TR T I /= T |
28 3if affep ufddeer @




®
3] SoTARGY fAfeies
INSURANCE

profecting your future.

PRABhu insarance

@) W faucht SeT w: el Tt emarET O g Hdsher STHT T T LW T 3T 9. SShiSh! ARt IuTeE

T T 2o HlaTder g WA Tt faurdy STreT shismT & Hifd staerre Tiust |

% FHAR W faar qar s gfqar ama sraean §ifq

)

99 | (Provident Fund)

FrOfteT Tl shHERIERT STTURYA eterehl 2o TTqRTdel g T3 ThT H99 1T ANTEHETId Seh! aY @ Il 3th ThHHT
FHHETRIRT A THT STST FHHERT S AT fafga saEr s o Tl 3|

U< (Gratuity)

FETeRT et FRmHTEE AT ST WUSTIHR 3 Y a7 &% =T Jet P aT Tl HaT TR HUaTeEsh! T Jrer
et smfsm g aTfaca TheeRT gte Y fedma TR diewTelt (Accrual) STETRHT SUGTHEITIT @ ST T THUHT S |
Gfea fa=T (Leave Encashment)

FHEAR e Hiowd faeaTIdeh! Teieh! §hAT &ldh HHENIT Tl T Y13+ Afrehan faer STafaTideT THaaTs stk ay
TUHT T TYT THAATS TIEHTET (Accrual) ST @ ote i STaerra THush S |

9. FIRTEUS STETHT saredt Hifd
JTHIEETE 337 difeh ThT T ITehTeug STHTHIhT ThHATS ST TRT AT A feamamT @« o Hifd @t | el
T T G ATGUehT T WfasmT STAST AT Hife I ST S fifd &bt 3 |

5. ATAEH T AGTHA A
TG U ST Al TUT TiEETs It T U7 GeieEeh! AFATHT STRHT RN THH FhedTaT STaeia R’ &
TSEhT THACATS 1T e TedTe WAt @ e i STaeeT U |

R. AT AfEE:

%)

FEAT AFgH ST SHFEAT (Reserve For Unexpired Risk):

offTT U Ro%) quT ST frmreeft, 0¥} sHifsy 3T, Argiach, Wiew, gaTs, sisHiaie, Sreft qur usp oF, A (7))
e fafeer dfmram - fearemT SETsuR! ST Yok SRR Yo UfdeTder g ThH STEHTS SIEH STTeT ah ffe
SEEAT T TTHUHT 3 |

argfger SfiuT ST ATEeh ST STSHEHT Aol i TR STEHT SITEH SHISHT TNGTRT THATS I THhT
STHT GHTEST T TR & | argfeh ST sTaameht ghuT 2 IY v=Td U7 STRMT q91a9T 74 Hifd staee i $ |
JqAEH @A

TSl EERTERT SIqUS QT SFOTISHT ST Tat 3T$id Joor (Face Value) WwaT @ YT Tiwshy fifeemy ehaerrs =T
- (wftg) AT Te T fwaT AETET T T S |

faa ad gt @=EE

forra o areref weEeE A6 A SEhie faaEmT SEET MU B |

WWWW:

ST SERT & ATHTHT o TTARTdet G TS ThH USRI SR TATHT ST THTH S |

aﬁmﬁmw:

W7 U R0 R I THT ¥o(R) TTAR FHeT MTHAH STFaHIehT ¢ FfaeTdaer g et HaT Y[edhoh! ThTETE JAeHahdh! faeT gt
T Skt ThACTS GE JaT I[oeh = SETSUaRT & |
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A [AAUIRKHIT Addfetld oAl Jddotl RTUUiigS

¥ Q00Y/00&
AT 3%
Q. AT STAAEE :
3T) BT AT BT g STkt T &
&) weErfe wiadgar &
3) T rld WeaT ARTE AT SUT aTe WehT a¥ HFUHTeT aTided &R TWINehT GT
%) FFOHTSr AT FFOHTRT qhaTe fagushT HRu &
3) A QS A BT SR T 9 &

R. WA T ATT Tl ATa e Teuid el Jaevad T STIEE
TRk afeRT ST T SRt QTdie®enT STHTMG STfreaTe YHeiHe qoIT Te-afiHeheeeh! fardT Fers @g g whauT e somr
TS &7 salvage T T HITS SHT STAiaTId Tl el oRaieh T fifd STaetea Tiushy & | SHT O 0% T GHT IR T
T frmmaett 0% R T T 2w () T T FHITSTH JUTHT YT G JehT STt THThT 224% Toh aXTar g TRY SET arfere
ST FEIToT 7 TR & | ET STSREITHT ST HUhT dX STHERIHET TR (IBNR) HT ST THdeh! IaeT THay S |

3. dHeReRT aEfaET TR HifHaar aun faaees
FHEOfTeRT FEAHT o Tehtement Hfadar qur foaress s &7 |

¥. FAl, ST A feaw avataer et afeea afaagan
HEOAIeT sl ST T Feer grafaeht @it o Uldersar ekt & |

Y. TG qrafeed g @iie ekl aeshiaees 7o
37) oIl @itg TTHUsRT FrafdenT SaTiee UTed THUshT -3
) HEOTeT T| 7.9, Tasht TehT qrafeh! YehHT U THUHT - S |

<. &% Hive o arara arafeea d / facha dear g afgast e e aramdft s
FEITehT ook eI forfer HeTe®HT ekl Joh HISATaeTTs ShrdTen! fadTd STTHR JWTEUHT & T 3th Joh HisaqeealTs arai-od Jeh
e fafier HeemeEdTe UTe o eHwe TFER faa i @ |

9. REtHEReTs i/ foaq o @
geftreRET feg/fag u feamaenr ararmr grafra diveh/ qaiushe! R00s MNTE HH-AHRTR! G0 I T 98 I
THAATS T TREHT 3 |

c. TR TTERT T Jated ST 01, fommaett aan e afafaare aifeg sdifes @ st
FHIT ATHAT T T SeaitEd dTees Terfard ST U, feamreedt aur ot afrfaare difsy sy M |

TR T A T qfoe | g ST gt Hftrud
AT TehTehT Tafa=T faenre Sorasree 40,00,000 2.3% Q TTT

Q. FEAAIA GATAR AT GATAREN TFAfeeld STeh AT FEATET TLHT HIUATL
FEORT SATEAT T STTEEHAT O 7Y HeTeish T HeTeTehelTT Jediverd Saih aT HET T 3 HIE TR & |

28 3l aIfficp uferdiger @




®
3] SoTARGY fAfeies
INSURANCE

praBhd insarance

profecting your future.

qo. FFUHI TRAT TEYTTRT LEAUTHT fATHT FuTeRt fera, ot qam sitfaer

FPOTCT STTRAT TFITAehT TETUT T STHTAAHT 3 0T QT TT9eT Tetushy & |

9. FEOAIA FHE TThT THTUTTS JTA TIHT STCAF T qAT &t FhT AT TTT g9 aieht SATH af T v

arael faraoTeRt ard srftreet i aviged FT AW AT AU T THT T a9 A1TAF aF A
TR WU THH

FFITCT TR U STER 3., 0% /0oy HHTHR FHFHT 3T Taawur JAT HaTdT HIATeHT G THEehe! § 9 galT
FAETAT HATAIATE T, 092/ 06 HHTRT faeqa T wreror TRefertent & T faeqa T wequmar frerfeor Titwent T a0d T
ThEfRTET |

R. firat Tt dTEEERRT afHToT T FROT|

R

1%.

M.

1%

qe.

9z.

2R

I TR s =T SR ST STusht, Sfwich 7T wuen! g, dfadent ST, ST dief et HITe ST SR &, 3,30, %%, %4/ -
THH ST ST ok TRl T |

(%) T STt T AT ST ITST UehT : & |
(@) BT T G afenT « &7 |
(3T) ST STOhel TTNURT qT G: TTShTe 7 skl I : &7 |

AT & A(HT GhT [FaXoT |
7T STl THT SIS g FhT W Wbl & |

o=t gieg grufawT @ aveF T g9 av @ (Amortization) AfausT TR faawon )
feasTeies wrfa s=wla g T TR |

FENIHT TR FEATT AR HRQATHT (G0 |
AT FHFIfIhT ST FTTETehT R T |

HAfeTeetT AHEEET TFAfEr T AT GoEeR! GETag faauT |

I, R092/ 06 FHI IAT HETAT HRATATATE Faqa FT TIeIvT TET BT AT ST FTId g SR SATARHE &, 2,23,%3%/ -
STEEhT THATS qIT T 3T I Rowy /oW WT NFRS HT ST STEeTd YBT3 hie [GelTs WU of e aTud v STfafs
ek &. 2,2¢,0%,0¢/ - WHA T ST & 2,2%,3,31% /- SEeh! OIS 5 IH SGT @ SHTS AT e fearemr
STferedT aEET FEfd AT T e ST SETETERT B | 8T T AT SSHT o1 SuT S1e WTed ST T TeasdTs
TG AT ST AT GHTAS T SATURT T . 2,93 0%¢/ - ATS STHT Adieh! THEI SHISTH 3t THHATS I8 ST SSAT T1%T
AT fedTemT StfreetT aET Srafud ST TuT T SFRaTd STTEET R AT SETRUHT S |

FAHT R/ (FTRe) v faaon
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Our Branches & Sub-branches

Branch Office

Biratnagar Branch
Birtamod Branch
Damak Sub-Branch
Dharan Branch

Gaighat Sub-Branch
Itahari Branch
Kakarvitta Sub-Branch
Katari Sub-Branch
Bardibas Sub-Branch

Birgunj Branch
Janakpur Sub-Branch
Lahan Sub-Branch
Malangwa Sub-Branch

Banepa Branch
Bhaktapur Branch
Chabahil Branch
Dhading Sub-Branch
Dolakha Branch

Gongabu Branch

Hetauda Branch
Kirtipur Sub-Branch

Narayangadh Branch

Newroad Branch

Nuwakot Branch

Patan Branch
Ramechhap Sub-Branch
Sindhuli Sub-Branch
Baglung Branch

Damauli Branch

Gorkha Sub-Branch
Gulmi Branch
Kawasoti Sub-Branch

Lamjung Sub-Branch

130

Province | Address

1

N

W W W W w

B AW W W W

EoR N N

24th Annual Report

Jaljala Hall Line, Biratnagar

Bhadrapur Road, Birtamod,
Jhapa

Damak, Jhapa

Shantipath, Dharan,
Sunsari

Gaighat, Udhayapur
Purba Line, Itahari, Morang
Kakarvitta, Jhapa

Katari, Udhayapur
Bardibas, Mahottari
Birgunj, Parsa

Bajrangchowk,
Janakpurdham

Lahan, Siraha

Mainchowk, Malangwa,
Sarlahi

Chardobato, Banepa
Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur
Chababhil, kathmandu
Bichbazar, Dhading
Charikot, Dolakha

Gongabu, Samakhusi,
Kathmandu

Main Road, Hetauda,
Makwanpur

Kirtipur, Kathmandu

Pulchowk, Narayangadh,
Chitwan

Khichapokhari, Newroad,
Kathmandu

Battar, Nuwakot
Kumaripati, Lalitpur
Manthali, Ramechhap
Sindhuli Bazar, Sindhuli
Awa Road, Baglung

Safasadak, Damauli,
Tanahu

Gorkha
Tamghas, gulmi
Kawasoti, Nawalpur

Besishahar, Lamjung

Phone/Fax
021-530519/20

023-546661

025-531260

025-587031

035-450189

051-527699

041-528649

033-562152

046-520225

011-663533
01-6619122
01-4492516
010-521445
049-421131

01-4364836

057-525880

01-4336168

056-571967

01-4253166

010-561965
01-5527080

068-522729

065-560643

079-520918
078-540785
066-521410

Email

biratnagar@prabhuinsurance.com
birtamod@prabhuinsurance.com
damak@prabhuinsurance.com
dharan@prabhuinsurance.com

gaighat@prabhuinsurance.com
itahari@prabhuinsurance.com
kakarvitta@prabhuinsurance.com
katari@prabhuinsurance.com
bardibas@prabhuinsurance.com

birgunj@prabhuinsurance.com
janakpur@prabhuinsurance.com
lahan@prabhuinsurance.com
malangwa@prabhuinsurance.com

banepa@prabhuinsurance.com
bhaktapur@prabhuinsurance.com
chabahil@prabhuinsurance.com
dhading@prabhuinsurance.com

dolakha@prabhuinsurance.com

gongabu@prabhuinsurance.com

hetauda@prabhuinsurance.com
kirtipur@prabhuinsurance.com

ngt@prabhuinsurance.com

newroad@prabhuinsurance.com

nuwakot@prabhuinsurance.com
patan@prabhuinsurance.com
ramechhap@prabhuinsurance.com
sindhuli@prabhuinsurance.com

baglung@prabhuinsurance.com
damauli@prabhuinsurance.com

gorkha@prabhuinsurance.com
gulmi@prabhuinsurance.com
kawasoti@prabhuinsurance.com

lamjung@prabhuinsurance.com

Branch Incharge

Sunil Pandey
Narayan Luitel
Pradip Adhikari

Nanda Kumar Lamsal

Sachin Kumar Mandal
Prabesh Dulal

Manish Niraula

Sanjaya Giri

Arjun Mahato
Abhishek Bachchan
Sato Sada

Sharmila Malli

Rambhari Siwakoti
Bandana Pradhan
Bharat Khatiwada

Man Bahadur Batala

Umesh Chandra Adhikari

Prakash Kumar Baniya
Prabhakar Acharya

Murali Dhakal

Ujwal Shrestha

Rakshya Khadka
Lily Mathema

Parbat Kumar Shakya
Netra Prasad Neupane

Krishna Ram Lamichane
Mahendra Pokharel
Prakash Rijal

Ishwor Raj Sedhai



Branch Office
Mustang Branch
Myagdi Branch
Parbat Sub-Branch

Pokhara Branch
Syangja Branch

Bhairahawa Branch

Butwal Branch
Dang Branch

Nepalgunj Branch

Surkhet Branch

Dhangadhi Branch

T3] SoIARGY fafdics

praAaBhd insurance

Province | Address Phone/Fax Email

4 Jomsom, Mustang 069-440387 mustang@prabhuinsurance.com

4 Beni, Myagdi 069-521183 myagdi@prabhuinsurance.com

4 Kushma, Parbat 067-420102 parbat@prabhuinsurance.com
Sabhagrihachowk, .

4 Pokhara, Kaski 061-528789 pokhara@prabhuinsurance.com

4 Walling, Syangja 063-440711 syangja@prabhuinsurance.com

5 Narayanpa_th, Bhairahawa, 071-524011 bhairahawa@prabhuinsurance.com
Rupandehi

5 Palpa Roa_d, butwal, 071-543933 butwal@prabhuinsurance.com
Rupendehi

5 Tulsipur, Dang 082-522682 dang@prabhuinsurance.com

5 ggs&bo]l’ Nepalgunj, 081-551519/24 | nepalgunj@prabhuinsurance.com
Jumla Road, .

6 Birendranagar, Surkhet 083-523271 surkhet@prabhuinsurance.com

7 Chauraha, Dhangadi 091-524416 dhangadhi@prabhuinsurance.com

Extension Counter
Extension Counter

Birtamod Yatayat Counter

Itahari Yatayat Counter

Bardibas Yatayat Counter
Janakpur Yatayat Counter

Lahan Yatayat Counter
Ekantakuna Yatayat Counter
Sallaghari Yatayat Counter
Sanyo Bharyang Yatayat Counter
Satungal Yatayat Counter

Butwal Yatayat Counter

Nepalgunj Yatayat Counter

Province | Address

1

g oW W W W NINN P

Birtamod, Jhapa

Itahari, Sunsari

Bardibas, Mahottari

Janakpur, Dhanusha

Lahan, Siraha

Ekantakuna, Lalitpur

Sallaghari, Bhaktapur

Sanyobharyang, Soyambhu, Kathmandu
Satungal, Kathmandu

Butwal, Rupandehi

Nepalgunj, Banke

INSURANCE

pro’rediw} your futuve.

Branch Incharge
Kiran Thakali

Juju Man Shrestha
Shankar Tiwari

Rabindra Prasad
Shrestha

Ranijit Shrestha

Darshan Bhattarai

Rohini Shrestha
Tara B.K

Shyam Bhakta Malla

Binod Bahadur Ayer

Ram Sing Mahara

24th Annual Report
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